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DJ THE PRIVY COUNCIL lp.15 of 1975

ON APPEAL 

FROM THE FIJI COURT OF APPEAL

BETWEEN : 

AMRATLAL JAMADAS (S/o JAMNADAS)

- and - 

GULAB BEN (d/o RATANJI)

Appellant

Respondent

RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

No. 1

Writ of Summons 

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF FIJI

No. 297 of 1969 

BETWEEN; GDLAB BEN d/o Ratanji PLAINTIFF

AND AMRATLAL JAMNADAS s/o 
Jamnadas

DEFENDANT

ELIZABETH H, by the Grace of God of the United
Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern

10 Ireland and of Her other Realms and Territories 
Queen, Head of the Commonwealth, Defender of 
the Faith.

To AMRATLAL JAMNADAS s/o Jamnadas of Suva, 
Merchant

WE COMMAND you, That within eight days after the 
service of this Writ on you inclusive of the day 
of such service you do cause an appearance t» be 
entered for you in an action at the suit of GULAB 
BEN d/o Ratanjji of Suva, Landlady and take nStice 

20 that in default of your so doing the plaintiff
may proceed therein, and judgment may be given in 
your absence.

In the 
Supreme Court

No. 1
Writ of 
Summons
18th December 
1969



In the 
Supreme Court

No. 1
Writ of 
Summons
l&th December 
1969
(continued)

WITNESS the Honourable SIR CLIFFORD JAMES HAMMETT

Chief Justice of our Supreme Court, at Suva, 
this 18th day of December 1969.

RAMRAKHAS

Per: (Sgd.) B.C. Ramrakha 
Solicitor for the Plditiff.

L.S.

N.B. - This Writ is to be served within twelve 
calendar months from the date thereof, or, if 
renewed, within six calendar months from the date 
of the last renewal, including the day of such date 
and not afterwards.

The defendant may appear hereto by entering an 
appearance either personally or by Solicitor at the 
Supreme Court Registry at Suva.

10

______ENDORSEMENT Off CLAIM

The Plaintiff*s claim is for specific performance 
of an agreement in writing dated the 26th day of 
September, 1969 whereby the defendant would sell 
and the plaintiff would buy land, buildings and 
chattels, being certificate of title No. 9077 
situate at Spring Street, Suva in the Colony of 
Fi^i for the price of #18,000.00 (Eighteen 
Thousand Dollars), and the plaintiff also claims 
damages for non-performance of the said agreement;

In the alternative the plaintiff claims 
damages for breach of contract;

20

And the plaintiff claims the costs of this 
action.
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No. 2

Statement of Claim 

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF FIJI

BETWEEN: GULAB BEN d/o Ratan^Ji

AND; AMRATLAL JAMNADAS s/o 
Jamnadas

No. 297 of 1969 

PLAINTIFF 

DEFENDANT

STATEMENT OP CLAIM 

Tbe plaintiff by her Solicitors says:-

10 1. By an agreement in writing dated the 26th day 
of September, 1%9 (which said agreement is 
annexed to the schedule hereto) made by and 
between the plaintiff and the defendant the 
plaintiff agreed to purchase and the defendant 
agreed to sell to the plaintiff the whole of 
the land, buildings and chattels situated at 
Spring Street, Suva and comprised in Certifi­ 
cate of Title No. 9077 and being Lot 1 on 
deposited plan No. 2177 being Allotment 1

20 Section D Toorak (part of) in the City of Suva 
in the Island of Viti Leva having an area more 
or less of 22.9 perches for the price of 
Eighteen Thousand Dollars (618,000.00).

2. The agreement so entered into has been part 
performed as follows:-

On the 8th day of October, 1969 the 
defendant accepted from Messrs. Parshotam & Co. 
of Suva, the then solicitors for the plaintiff 
and the defendant the sum of 02,000 (Two 

50 Thousand Dollars) in part payment of the 
purchase price.

3. The plaintiff by her agents has orally and by 
a letter dated the 23rd October, 1969 
requested the defendant to perform his part of 
the said agreement dated the 26th September, 
1969 but the defendant has orally and by a 
letter dated the 3rd November, 1969 refused to 
comply with the plaintiffs said requests.

In the 
Supreme Court

No. 2
Statement 
of Claim
12th January 
1970



In the 
Supreme Court

No. 2
Statement 
of Claim
12th January 
1970
(continued)

Exhibit B

The plaintiff has at all times been ready and 
willing to perform her part of the said 
agreement.

WHEREFORE the Plaintiff claims as follows:-

(1) A decree of specific performance of the 
said agreement dated the 26th September, 
1969 and that the defendant be ordered to 
execute a proper conveyance of the said 
certificate of title No. 9077 to the 
plaintiff. 10

(2) Special damages at the rate of #60 per 
month from the 15th day of October, 1969 
till the 31st December, 1969 end there­ 
after at the rate of jRWO.OO per month 
from the 1st day of January 1970 till 
the date of the said conveyance.

(3) General damages for non-performance of 
the said agreement.

In the alternative the pldntiff claims
damages for breach of contract. 20

(5) Costs.

In the alternative the plaintiff says that if 
the said agreement dated the 26th September, 
1969 is not binding which is denied then the 
plaintiff claims from the defendant the sum 
of #2,000 (TWO THOUSAND DOLLARS) being money 
had and received by the defendant to the use 
of the plaintiff.

SCHEDULE

MEMORANDUM OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS 30 
OF SALE

VENDORS; AMRATLAL JAM ADAS (son of
Jamnadas) of Suva, Businessman

PURCHASER; GULAB .(f/n Ratanji) of Suva
Landlady

SUBJECT-MATTER OF SALE; (land, building,
chattels etc.; Certificate of Title 9077 
situated at Spring St., Suva, together with 
all improvements thereon.
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10

20

30

The said property is sold SUBJECT TO the following 
Mortgage that is No.63066

PURCHASE PRICE; 018.000 (EIGHTEEN THOUSAND DOLLABS)

DEPOSIT AND PART PAYMENT OF PURCHASE PRICE; The 
sum of |f5500.00 now paid to Vendor or Parshotam & Co. 
Solicitors for the Vendors and the "balance shall be 
paid upon execution of transfer subject only to 
above mortgage.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS:
OUTGOINGS; Policy to be assigned to purchaser and 
premium to be apportioned as from 1st January, 1970.

TOW RATES; Paid for period ending 31st day of 
December, 1969. Purchaser to pay from the 1st 
January, 1970.

OTHER OUTGOINGS; Such as water rates, electricity, 
telephone etc. Vendor will pay jip to 31st December, 
1969.

2. POSSESSION

(a) Possession to be given by the Vendor and taken 
by the Purchaser as from the date of execution 
of Transfer.

(b)

(c) 

NAME:

Vacant possession to be given by the Vendor 
and taken by the purchaser as from 31st day 
of December, 1%9-

Details for tenants in occupation.

NATURE OF RENT DATE PAID TO
TEN AHCI

Wong Chee Wai Lease
Wong Chee Wai Monthly tenancy

£30 per month

(d) Purchaser to receive rents from the 15th day 
of October, 1969-

(e) Both parties to notify tenants of sale.

3. THE VENDOR declares as follows;

(a) That be has power to sell

(b) That no survey of the land hereby sold is

In the 
Supreme Court

No. 2
Statement 
of Claim
12th January 
1970
(continued) 
Exhibit B
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In the 
Supreme Court

No. 2
Statement 
of Claim
12th January 
1970
(continued) 
Exhibit B

necessary as the land has been properly 
surveyed and no consent of the sub-division 
of land Board or the Local Authority is 
necessary.

(c) The Land hereby sold is not affected by a 
Town Planning Scheme.

(d) There is no order of the Local Authority 
for closing or repair of buildings.

4-. (a) The Purchasers acknowledges that he or
his agent have personally inspected the 10
subject-matter of sale and that he
relies entirely on his judgment and that
no error or misdescription of the area
of the land hereby sold shall annul this
agreement or entitle him to any damage
or compensation.

(b) The Purchaser declares that he is under 
no disability to hold land.

5. CONSENT

(a) The consent of the following persons are 20 
to be obtained.

(b) Mortgagee that is first mortgage.

6. SPECIAL COVENANTS AND CONDITIONS

Vendor will occupy one flat now occupied by 
him free of from rent unto 31st December, 
1969.

7. COSTS AND DISBURSEMENTS to be paid by Purchaser.

8. If default is made by the Purchaser in payment 
which due of any of the purchase moneys or 
interest or in performance or observance of 30 
any of the terms and conditions of the sale 
the Vendor (in addition to other remedies) may 
rescind this sale contract (whereupon the 
deposit therefore paid shall be forfeited to 
the Vendor as liquidated damages) and may at 
Vendor's option and without tendering any 
assurance resell the said land by public 
auction or private contract subject to such 
condition as the Vendor may think fit; and 
any difficiency /sic/in price resulting from 40
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10

and all expenses attending a resell or attemp­ 
ted resale after set-or ^sic7 or any payments 
made in reduction of the purchase price may be 
recovered from the purchaser by the Vendor as 
liquidate damages; and any increase in price 
upon resale after deduction of expenses shall 
belong to the Vendor.

9. The Vendor and the Purchaser mutually agree 
subject to all necessary consents (if any) to 
enter into the within transaction and to 
complete all documents necessary for carrying 
the same into effect such documents to contain 
the within-written terms and conditions and 
such other provisions as are usually inserted 
in documents of a similar nature pursuant to 
proper and usual conveyancing practice of 
Solicitors in Fiji.

DATED this 26th day of September, 1969.

In the 
Supreme Court

No. 2
Statement 
of Claim
12th January 
1970
(continued) 
Exhibit B

20

Sgd:
Amratlal
Jamnadas,

SIGflED by the said Vendor 
after the contents hereof 
were read over and explained 
to him in the English language 
when he appeared fully to 
understand the meaning and 
effect thereof before signing 
in the presence of:

Sgd. K. Pershotam 

Solicitor, Suva.

SIGNED by the said Purchaser ) 
after the contents hereof were) 
read over and explained to him) 
in the English Language when ) 
he appeared fully to understand 
the meaning and effect thereof) 
before signing in the presence) oSSTien.
OX • )

Sgd. K. Parshotam 

Solicitor, Suva. 

DATED this 12th day of January, 1970.

RAMRAKHAS 
(Sgd.) B.C. Ramrakha

Sgd:
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In the 
Supreme Court

No. 2
Statement 
of Claim
12th January 
1970
(continued)

No. 3
Amended 
Defence
12th September 
1973

This Statement of Claim is delivered at the 
request of RAMRAEHAS the Solicitors for the 
plaintiff whose address for service is at the 
office of the said Solicitors in K.W. March 
Limited's Building, 77 Marks Street, Suva in the 
Colony of Fiji.

No. 3 

Amended Defence

Amended •pursuant to the Order of the Honourable 
Mir. Justice Timoci Tuivaga made in Chambers" 
dated the llth day of September. 19^3

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF FIJI ——————————————————— No. 297 of 1969

BETWEEN: GULAB BEN (d/o Ratangi) PLAINTIFF

and 

AMRATLAL JAMADAS (S/o Jamnadas)

10

1. THE defendant admits signing a partially 
type-written and partially hand-written document 
on the date stated in paragraph 1 of the Statement 
of Claim but says that the copy document on the 
Schedule to the Statement of Claim does not 
correctly set forth the matters intended to be 
agreed upon, wherefore there was no consensus 
between the plaintiff and the defendant. In 
particular the defendant states that there was no 
agreement relating to the sale of chattels; that 
the intended consideration is not correctly 
stated in the said document; that specific 
arrangements were to be made regarding settlement 
of the mortgage on the property and that the sale 
was to be subject to the making of a formal 
contract upon which the defendant was to be 
independently advised. No such contract has been 
submitted to the defendant for consideration nor 
has the Defendant had a copy of the document 
hereinbefore referred to. Save as aforesaid the 
defendant does not admit paragraph 1 of the 
Statement of Claim.

20

30
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2. THE defendant admits Ijaving received payment In the
of the sum of £2,000.00 (Two Thousand Dollars) but Supreme Court
does not admit that such payment constitutes part ——
performance of any agreement, and the defendant No. 5
repeats paragraph 1 of this Defence. Save as Amended
aforesaid the defendant does not admit paragraph 2 •n(3-p<mr»»
of the Statement of Claim. ^eieace

	12th September 
THAT defendant does not admit paragraphs 3 and 19733

4 of the Statement of Claim and repeats paragraph 1 (continued") 10 of this Defence. ^ u-mueu,

4-. FDRTimH and in the alternative the defendant 
will plead in law that there is no sufficient note 
or memorandum in writing of the alleged contract 
(which is not admitted) as required by Section 59 
of the Indemnity, Guarantee and Bailment Ordinance 
(Cap. 208) and Section 4 of the Statute of Frauds.

DELIVERED the 12th day of September, 1973

GRAHAME & CO.

(Sgd.) C.L. Jamnadas 

20 Solicitors for the Defendant

This Amended Defence is filed and delivered by 
Messrs. Grahame & Co., Solicitors for the 
Defendant whose address for service is 
Mansfield Chambers, 165 Victoria Parade, Suva.

To the Plaintiff and/or her Solicitors Messrs. 
Ramrakhas of Marks Street, Suva.

No. 4 No. 4-
Amended Reply Amended Reply

19th September
IN THE SUPREME COURT OP FIJI 1973 30 ————————————————————— No. 297 of 1969

BETV/EEN; GULAB BEN (d/o Ratanji) PLAINTIFF

- and -

AMRATLAL JAMNADAS DEFENDANT 
s/o JamnadasJ
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In the 
Supreme Court

No. 4- 
Amended Reply
19th September 
1973
(continued)

1. THE Plaintiff joins issue with the defendant 
on his defence, except insofar as the same 
consists of admissions.

2. THE plaintiff admits that the sale was 
complete, but subject to the mortgage, and the 
plaintiff through one Abdul I»ateef, acting for the 
defendant, and her solicitor, Kantilal Parshotam 
obtained the approval of the mortgagee to the sale;
3. THE plaintiff further says that after the
spproval of the mortgagee as aforesaid, the 10
defendant requested the plaintiff by her
solicitors, Messrs. Parshotam & Co., to pay to him
a sum of TWO THOUSAND DOLLARS (02,000.00) which
the plaintiff did pay.

4. THE plaintiff says that the defendant is now 
estopped from denying that the sale was completed, 
and says that the acceptance of the said monies 
was an act of part-performance on the part of the 
defendant, and an assertion that the sale was 
concluded. 20
5. THE plaintiff says that the defendant retains 
the said monies, and has not offered to return the 
same to her, or paid the same into court.

6. THE plaintiff further says that the copy 
document on the Schedule to the Statement of Claim 
constitutes a proper note or memorandum of the sale, 
and purchase of the property, and was intended to 
operate as such by the Plaintiff and the defendant.

7. IN any event the plaintiff will rely on the 
following acts of part performance 30
(a) payment of the sum of 02,000.00 on account 

of the purchase price

(b) the obtaining of the consent of the first 
mortgage as aforesaid from the said Abdul 
Lateef and confirmation thereof by Messrs. 
Parshotam & Co. acting for the both parties 
by letter dated the 10th October, 1969.

(c) the retention by the defendant of the said 
sum of 02,000.00 and user thereof by him 
for his own purposes. 40

8. THE plaintiff will further plead that the
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agreement between tbe parties as contained in the 
Schedule to the Statement of Claim is complete in 
itself, and cannot be varied altered or deviated 
from by the parties.

this 19th day of September, 1973

RAMBAKHAS 

Per: (Sgd.) E.G. Ramrakha

In the 
Supreme Court

No. 4- 
Amended Reply
19th September 
1973
(continued)

This Amended Reply is delivered at the request of 
RAMBAKHAS the Solicitors for the Plaintiff whose 

10 address for service is at the office of the said 
solicitors in K.W. March Limited 1 s Building, 77 
Marks Street, Suva.

20

30

No. 5 

Proceedings

IN THE SUPREME COURT OP FIJI 
AT LAUTOKA

DIVISION)

Civil Jurisdiction

Action No. 297 of 1969

Before the Hon. Mr. Justice Stuart, Judge

Thursday the 27th day of September. 1973 
at 9.30 a.m.

BETWEEN; GULAB BEN d/o Ratanji

AND ; AMRATLAL JAMNADAS s/o 
Jamnadas

Plaintiff 

Defendant

Mr. E.G. Ramrakha & H.M. Pat el for the Plaintiff 
Mr. C.L. Jamnadas for the Defendant

RAMRAKHA; Basic question is whether agreement is 
indeed""ah agreement. Agreed correspondence 
produced. If court finds there was no agreement 
then defendant must succeed. I am asking for an 
amendment of the prayer in the Statement of Claim.

No. 5 
Proceedings
27th September 
1973

JAMNADAS; I object on ground that this action has
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In the 
Supreme Court

No. 5 
Proceedings
27fch September 
1973
(continued)

Plaintiff's 
Evidence

No. 6
Jean Smith 
Examination

been going since January 1970 and only 2 weeks 
ago the defence was amended by leave in spite of 
opposition by the plaintiff. No actual 
inconvenience results.

COURT: Leave to amend granted in terms of 
typed clause (2) of prayer.

RAMRAKHA: We claim we purchased subject to a
first mortgage - #18000 subject to #8000.
Document now stamped as at #26000. On 26/9/69
parties went to Parsbotam and he completed form. 10
fie acted for both parties. Later Lateef acted
for Purchaser. Draft transfer sent to Lateef.
On 8/10/69 defendant called on Parshotam and got
#2000 as part of purchase price - that now paid
into Court. Purchaser and Lateef made agreement
as to mortgage. On 12AO/69 plaintiff and
defendant disagreed and defendant disputed sale
and defendant wrote letter of 3A1/69.

No. 6 20 

Jean Smith

P.V.I Jean Smith of 16 Des Voeux Road, Suva, 
Accountant

I work for Cromptons. I produce account of 
mortgage No. 63056 in name of defendant.
JAMNADAS; I object - on grounds

(a) that defendant has not seen the 
document,

(b) that Cromptons were acting as solicitors
for defendant. They appeared to wait and 30 
defended. Eefer to letter 8,

(c) that witness has not said she knows 
anything about the document she is 
producing,

(d) that plaintiff's allegation is that 
Lateef is to give evidence consenting 
to mortgage.

COURT: I am afraid that I am unable at the
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10

moment to see any good grounds for objecting to the 
reception of this evidence, end therefore it will 
be received.

WITNESS; I have records - I have been authorised 
to give evidence - tender record. Amount due on 
this at end of 1969 was #8000.

CROSS-EXAMINATION; I have been accountant for 16 
months. Interest payable at end of 1969 was 6%%. 
#390 was owing at end of 1969- Daily rate not been 
calculated to my knowledge. So far as I can see, 
no accounts given to anyone as to amount owing at 
end of 1969. Interest is made out at the end of 
each month amount due on one side and amounts paid 
on the other - interest is calculated with monthly 
rates on a reducing basis.

In the 
Supreme Court

Plaintiff's 
Evidence 

No. 6
Jean Smith
Examination
(continued)
27th September 
1973
Cross- 
examination

No. 7 

Chimanlal

P.W.2 Cbimanlal f/n Vallabhdas of 113 Amy Street, 
Suva. Company~Director. Sworn on Ramayan.

20 I see defendant. He is related to me - he is 
my cousin. I have known him many years. I know 
building in Spring Street with 2 shops and flat on 
top. In September, 1969 I was asked to purchase 
this building. A man called Moti came to see me. 
He is an estate agent. After 2 days on 16/9/69 
I went to see defendant at his sports 1 shop at 
Epworth House with Moti - about 9 a.m. Then 
defendant made an appointment to see K.Farsbotam, 
solicitor. We went to see him about 10 a.m. We

30 had conversation. He took out a form and said this 
is the usual form we use for buying properties. 
He asked questions and filled in the form. He 
asked questions of both of us. When it was 
completed defendant signed it. I signed it on 
behalf of my wife. I produce document.

JAMADAS; I object as to stamping (be is shown 
document) - but objection is now withdrawn.

RAMRAKHA; Refer to Phipson para 589 as to 
conversation with Parshotam.

No. 7
Chimanlal 
Examination

40 WITNESS; Resworn after adjournment.



In the 
Supreme Court

Plaintiff's 
Evidence

No. 7
Chimanlal
Examination
(continued)
2?th September 
1973

Cross- 
examination

To Ramrakha: He then read it over and we signed. 
He was speaking in English. I do not remember if 
he signed but he said it was binding on both of us. 
At that seme time I paid a deposit to Par shot am & Co. 
He was acting for both of us. The appointment was 
made by defendant; but I regarded him as acting for 
me. I tender receipt I received from him. Later, 
after 3-4 days I paid a further #11,500 to Parshotam. 
Then I called on Lateef with defendant and Parshotam. 
A discussion took place stout first mortgage to 10 
Coubrough Estate. Ve were all there. Parshotam 
asked Lateef who said first mortgage had #8000 
owing. Lateef acting for 1st mortgagee. An agree­ 
ment was made that #2000 would be pid by me and I 
would give a fresh mortgage for #5000, to Coubrough 
Estate. I accepted this arrangement and we all 
went away. Later on we disagreed; and he refused 
to go on. I produce Certificate of Title 9077 
certified under cap. 78 and also Caveat 110258. 
Also mortgage 122182. Apart from signing Caveat 20 
my wife had no conversation with defendant. I 
acted as her agent throughout, and I hold a P/A. 
Ity wife has gone to India to see her mother who is 
ill. I produce Power of Attorney registered as 
5675 and my wife signed in my presence and that of 
Mr. Ramrakhe. At time of purchase defendant was 
occupying flat on top. He is still there. He is 
also occupying one shop and the other is occupied 
by Nippon Trading Co. I ask for an order that he 
transfer land to me at the agreed price. I also 30 
ask for order for vacant possession from him and 
also account from 15AO/69.

CROSS-EXAMINATION; - JAMNAHAS
Document is dated 26/9/69. Plaintiff was my 

de-facto wife. I married her subsequently. I had 
no Power of Attorney at that time. I had no 
written authority to enter into a contract on her 
behalf. No authority produced to Parshotam. On 
26/9/69 Parshotam's office in Tolo Buildings. He 
has acted for me since 1966, but not exclusively. 40 
He had acted in numerous matters for both me and 
plairtiff. He took instructions from both of us - 
in writing. The document he wrote on is Ex. B. 
As far as I know no chattels were included in the 
sale. I bought the land and the improvements. 
Parshotam and Co. prepared this document. I do not 
know when they ceased to act for defendant. I 
consulted Ramrakhas shortly before 23AO/69. Later 
I instructed them to issue a writ. I did not 
instruct them to claim chattels. I say that we did 50
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reach an agreement with Lateef about the first IB, the 
mortgage a few days after this agreement was made. Supreme Court 
I was to pay $2000 off mortgage and a new mortgage —7— 
given by me to Ooubrough estate. Mr. Lateef did Plaintiff's 
not say he would consider matter and talk with Mr. Evidence 
Palvey. He said it would be okay, but he would No. 7 
have to refer to Falvey. I say that my proposal Chimanlal 
for a fresh mortgage was accepted. I do not Cross- 
remember what interest rate was to be paid on new examination

10 mortgage but I think it was the same as the old one. (continued) 
I do not know how much I was to pay per month to the 
mortgagee. The mortgage was to be until the 2?th September 
Coubrough estate wound up - about 2-3 years. I do 1973 
not know if it was to be a demand mortgage. I do 
not know whether details were arrived at or not. 
Parshotam and Lateef knew that. I agree that term 
and rate of interest important but not very impor­ 
tant as I would have paid in one years time. I am 
ready and willing to pay balance due on this sale.

20 I have deposited #12,000 with Parshotam and I was 
to provide a further #6000. I did not understand 
sale to be for #18,000 but for #18000 and amount 
of mortgage. 
(Two accounts put in by consent).

I paid #11500 to Parshotam on 7/10/69 and I 
had already paid #500 on 26/9/69. I was to provide 
a further #6000 from my own funds. If purchase 
completed Parshotam would have settled on my behalf. 
The further #6000 was not demanded from me. I told 

30 the lawyers I had the money whenever it was
required. I got this #11500 from the Bank and also 
the #500 that I paid on 26/9/69. I did not think 
the whole price was #18000. The price was not 
going to be increased by #2000 if I paid that amount 
off the mortgage. I do not know if money ever 
tendered by my solicitors.

JAMNADAS; I put in by consent draft transfer 
enclosed with letter of 10AO/69 from Parshotam 
to Cromptons. TCEn (continued) I did tell BNZ that 
I was buying this property from defendant. I did 

40 not tell Bank I was buying property for #18000. I 
told them I wanted #12000 for buying the Spring 
Street property. I told them I was buying for 
#18000 with a mortgage of #8000. I saw Mr. Sere, 
the manager. I think he has now gone away. I did 
not make any application in writing. Bank did not 
write to me. I made it. I do not know if they 
wrote to Parshotam & Co. Neither I nor Parshotam 
ever went to defendant with a cheque. I did not
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He-examination

think I was buying that property for
#18000. I was paying #18000 and the amount of 
the #8000. I did not know there was a second 
mortgage on this property. I did not find out 
about that until later. I was present when 
plaintiff signed caveat which was subsequently 
registered as 110258 (Ex.F). I did not see that 
document. Caveat is subject to two mortgages. 
I think there was a date for giving of vacant 
possession, but no date given for settlement. 10
1 was told that insurance had been paid by mort-
fagees and hence no question of insurance arose, did not notify tenants of this property that I 
have bought it. Par shot am told us that was a 
final and binding document. He did not say any­ 
thing about the contingency of the first mortgagee 
not consenting to the sale. We were with 
Parshotam 20-^0 minutes. Yesterday Parshotam gave 
me a bank cheque, for #500. to hand over to 
Ramrakba. It was never paid to defendant. I did 20 
not reedEx.B. It was explained to us. Part of 
Clause 10 was crossed out because Parsbotam said
2 lawyers were handling the matter. Parshotam did 
not at that time ask for stamp duty. He did later 
and I paid him, but I do not know how much it was. 
I have bought a number of properties. On 25/9/69 
I mortgaged my Waimanu Road property to BNZ for
#12500. I think I paid Parsbotam something for
stamp duty. Meeting with Lateef was about 28 or
29 September. Parshotam never asked me for balance 30
of money required to pay defendant. He did tell
me there was a dispute. I do not know when that
was.

RE-EJCAMIMATION; I did get a cheque from Parshotam 
for KOO. I now produce 3 cheques for #500, #8000 
and #15,500 all Bank cheques.

JAMNADAS: I object.

RAMRAKHA; I withdraw those cheques.

VKMESS; At a certain stage, I realised that 
defendant did not want to go on. I did not think 40 
there was any point in going to him with the rest 
of the money. I was not expected to give the Bank 
a mortgage on the Spring Street properties. 
Defendant did not expect to give the Bank a mort­ 
gage on the Spring Street properties. Defendant 
did not ever ask for balance of moneys nor offer 
to complete.
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TO COURT: There was never any discussion between In the
us as to balance. Supreme Court

WITNESS: If, Lateef had wanted the mortgage paid Plaintiff's
off, I could have paid it off by getting a loan Evidence
from my cousin. No. 7

12.4-5 adjourned until 2.15 p.m. Re-examination
(continued) 

On Resumption 2^ September

Agreed correspondence produced as Ex. K. "'*

No. 8 No. 8 

10 Kantilal Parshotam f SsholL

Kantilal Parshotam, 4-12 Waimanu Road, Suva, Examination 
Solicitor.

I have been practising in Suva since May, 1959. 
I know both parties. In 1969 I had an office in 
Tolo Buildings. I saw parties in 1969. I think 
plaintiff rang me, and he told me he wanted to 
come and see me with defendant. I have acted for 
both parties from time to time. I gave them an 
appointment and plaintiff told me what it was about

20 and he gave me the title number of the property and 
I instructed my clerk to make a search. Later both 
parties came. I have standard form which I use for 
property dealings. Ex. B is the standard form and 
I filled it in from information given to me by 
both parties. I completed form in my handwriting 
and then they both signed. My normal practice is 
to explain form to parties - I usually take painsj5 
to explain carefully when I act for both parties. 
I think that I spoke in English, as I normally do

30 when both parties speak English. I am quite sure 
that both parties understood the agreement. I 
explained to them that this was a final document. 
Plaintiff paid deposit of #500. Vendor told me 
that Cromptons acted for 1st mortgagee and that 
Lateef was dealing with mortgage. I see mortgage 
63056. (mark across Clause 1 made by photocopying 
machine;. I contacted Lateef on instructions of 
Vendor. I was acting for both parties. 2-3 days 
later plaintiff and defendant and I met Mr.Lateef 
at his office. At first Lateef annoyed with

40 defendant because he was not reducing. He said
#8000 was due and he wanted #2000 paid immediately.
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He said there would be no problem but he wanted to 
confirm matter with Falvey. Lateef suggested that 
fresh mortg$p be taken from purchaser. Plaintiff 
agreed to that. Mr. Lateef obviously knew 
defendant and rebuked him for not coming to him and 
tt was then arranged that I would act for Plaintiff 
and Lateef would act for defendant. Defendant kept 
on ringing me and I put him on to Cromp.tons. 
Lateef rang me within a few days and I wrote him 
confirming the arrangement. I see EL - that is my 10 
letter. That is transfer. I did not make that 
subject to a mortgage, bepause Lateef was to have 
a fresh mortgage for JS6000. I paid out money to 
defendant. I told defendant I had money from 
plaintiff. Defendant told me Lateef was sick and 
was not moving fast and he told me he would lose 
property if I did not pay him #2000 by cheque. 
I did not take a receipt from him. Later a dispute 
arose defendant said he was not going to sell that 
property under any circumstances. I then told 20 
plaintiff to see Ramrakhas. I retained the #500 
until yesterday until I paid it out to you. On 
3A2/69 plaintiff uplifted #9500. 
Referring to Ex. B the typed part is part of the 
form and is altered as occasion arises.

CROSS-EZAMINA.TION; JAMNADAS

Defendant and P.V.I came to see me on 26/9/69. 
Appointment was made by P.V.2. I would agree that 
I have acted for plaintiff or C.V. Dass on several 
occasions. I think I started acting for C.V. Dass 30 
in 1963 or. 1964, but I have not done verymucb for 
defendant. There were only a few matters. When 
they came in I heard what they said and then I 
completed the form. This is not instructions for 
a sale, it is a sale and purchase agreement. No 
chattels in this particular case. If there had been 
I would have had a list made and annexed to the 
agreement. I have crossed out where any provisions 
were inapplicable. , The word *chattels 1 in the 
heading is simply a reminder. 4O

I ceased to act for defendant when we met 
Lateef. I have no note of the interview with 
Lateef. I cannot give a definite date when I met 
Mr. Lateef. It would be either 2-3 days after 
26/9/69. I have no notes of any interview, but 
continued to act for plaintiff and C.V. Dass. 
Defendant continued to ring me. I made no note 
as to when I ceased to act for plaintiff. I handed
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all relevant papers to Ramrakhas. I did not hand In the 
over my whole file, but only the papers they asked Supreme Court 
for. I gave them the Sale and Purchase agreement. 
I do not know what was in Writ of Summons. It is 
not correct that any chattels were sold. The land 
was sold at #18000 plus amount on first mortgage. 
Defendant told me about #8000 owing on first mort- 
gate. I accepted that figure. I say that #8000 

*/sic7exactly was owing on 25/9/73-* The agreement was 
10 *" made on the basis that #8000 was owing to the

mortgagee. I agree that there is no mention of the 
amount of the mortgage in the agreement. The 
purchaser was willing to take the land on the basis 
on whatever was owing under the first mortgage. 
Both believed #8000 owing. The document says 
nothing about arrears of interest. These were not 
merely instructions for a sale. As to the word etc. 
in the form, this is merely part of the form. I 
agree that chattels was not deleted by me. Some- 

20 times alterations are initialled ..... sometimes
by me. I insist that these were not merely instruc­ 
tions. If that were so, another agreement would 
have been entered into between the parties. I 
considered that document a binding agreement. It 
would normally be stamped within 2 months. It was 
not because it was supposed to be only preliminary 
instructions that it was not stamped. Time was not 
of the essence, and that was deleted because with 
Cromptons in the matter I did not know how long it 

30 would take. I did not delete this because a lot of 
details had still to be agreed and a definite 
agreement settled between the parties. In this 
document I state purchase price as #18000. At this 
time I was solicitor for both parties, not only the 
vendor. I do not think that any date was set for 
execution of transfer because parties were uncertain 
because whole matter rested with Mr. Lateef. They 
were uncertain as to when Mr. Lateef would be ready 
with his mortgage. They were, however, certain about 

40 everything else. I understood from parties that
they wanted matter finalised. This is a concluded 
sale. A date for completion is important. I cannot 
see any particular date set in document for comple­ 
tion. I did not think it possible to put a date in. 
The transaction might have been delayed for months 
or even a year. I have deleted specific time in 
Clause 10 as unapplicable. I did not delete part 
of Clause 10 because this document was merely a 
preliminary agreement. I do not know what would 

50 have happened about interest under ]* mortgage if 
completion had been delayed for one year. There
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was a great deal of good faith between the parties 
who were related. There was no argument. Never­ 
theless this is a concluded agreement. This is a 
legally binding document. I do not know who would 
have paid mortgage instalments if settlement bad 
been delayed. On page 2 there are two lines in 
middle left in respecting insurance. All the rest 
about insurance has been deleted as inapplicable. 
What is left in may be contradictory with what is 
left out. I did not know particulars of insurance,- 10 
so I crossed out that part but I left in part that 
provided for policy to be assigned to purchaser. 
There is no provision as to what might happen if 
property is destroyed. I did not advise them on 
this point* These were not deleted because the 
document was only instructions. There was no 
intention to draft a further agreement to embody 
more detail. I did not write to Insurance Company 
concerned. I did not consider it necessary at that 
time. Parties wanted this matter expedited. I did 20 
not consider it necessary to nofity the insurance. 
I did not leave date of possession vague without a 
definite date because these were only instructions. 
I did give a date for vacant possession because 
that was agreed by the parties. My reason for 
putting 15th October was because the parties agreed 
upon that date. Even if settlement took a year , 
purchase still would have received rents from 
15/10/69. I did not notify tenant of sale. 
Mr. Lateef did ring me and he confirmed that he was 30 
agreeable to the sale and had obtained Mr.Falvey's 
consent. The sale was specifically subject to the 
mortgage. In normal way I would agree that
furchaser would pay the outgoings on mortgage 3056. I do agree that Mr. Lateef did not agree 
to a sale subject to mortgage 63056 but he did 
agree to an arrangement for sale where #2000 was 
paid off mortgage and a fresh mortgage taken for 
186000. I say that Mr. Lateef did ring me to say 
that the arrangement was in order. I received no 40 
letter from Cromptons about this. I have no note 
of any telephone conversation with Mr. Lateef. I 
can say that I received Lateef's reply the day 
before I paid out #2000 on 8AO/69- I therefore 
thought it safe to payout. The mortgage for #6000 
was to be over this same property. If I remember 
right, itws to be payable on demand, with monthly 
payments of the same amount as in previous mortgage. 
1 did not search the mortgage. I think the interest 
was 6%%. I made no notes at all. whatever we 50 
discussed was acceptable to the plaintiff, and when
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mortgage was available we would have signed it. If IB. the 
nothing had "been agreed I wotid not have paid def en- Supreme Court 
dant 02000. I did not ask plaintiff. As to clause —— 
7 I think thereres only one flat. I have deleted Plaintiffs 
Clause 8. I do not agree that under Clause 10 a Evidence 
further agreement was envisaged. This was the final No^ 8 
agreement. The only further document envisaged was 
a transfer. Clause 10 does not envisage another Kantilal 
agreement after a draft has been settled. I did Parshotam

10 not consider it necessary that either of the parties Cross- 
should be separately advised. No Power of Attorney examination 
was produced for C.V. Dassto sign for plaintiff. I (continued) 
knew there were 2 mortgages on property as I had 
search note in front of me. I did not cause a 
search of mortgages to be made. I did not consider 
it important to search 63056. I see Kl - I see Ex.J. 
The consideration stated on the face of the transfer 
is correct at #18000. I have nothing on the back. 
I was not treating the sale as at 018000 all inclu-

20 sive. I do not say that the consideration on that 
transfer is truly stated. I did not put anything 
in the back because it was a draft sent to Lateef. 
He would have sent me a new mortgage and also second 
mortgage was to be discharged. I say definitely 
that the sale was not at all inclusive figure of 
018,000. If transfer had been approved all docu­ 
ments would be stamped together. I agree that 
consideration should be truly stated. 018000 was 
the amount actually payable.

30 5 p.m. - adjourn to Friday 28th September, 1973 at 
9.00 a.m.

SgA. 'K.A. Stuart),

JUDGE 
27/9/73

Friday the 28tb day of September, 1973 at 9.30 a.m. 28th September
1973 

Appearances as before.
Kantilal 

CROSS-E3CAMIHATIOH (Resumed) Parshotam
(continued)

I say that consideration of 018000 shown on 
transfer is not truly stated. I did expect that 

40 Lateef would have had transfer executed. It was 
also my duty. I did not put in 018000 because I 
understood that to be the full purchase price. 
Existing mortgage was to be discharged and a fresh
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>/sic7

mortgage for #6000 to be given. I would see that 
mortgage was discharged. At 10AO/69 Cromptons 
were solicitors for defendant and I was acting 
for plaintiff.

RAMRAKHA; Objects to question about discharge of 
mortgage as irrelevant.

JAMANDAS; This is important:
Witness: I did not put false consideration.
Q. Did you put the consideration falsely?
A. I do not agree. 10
My letter explains position. I stated figure of
#18000 because that was amount payable by 
purchaser. I did not consider transfer as a final 
document. I did not expect Mr. Lateef to have the 
document executed in that form I agree that in my 
letter of 10/10/69 I asked him to sign it, if 
approved. He would have treated it as a draft. 
I have no figures worked out as to what was to be 
paid by plaintiff. I have no figures as to amount 
of interest owing on my file. Mr. Lateef would be 20 
person to see about final figures payable on first 
mortgage. I have never written to first mortgagee's 
solicitors to find out amount of first mortgage. 
I found out figures from Lateef. I did write to 
Scott & Co. for 2nd mortgagees. I have no notes 
of interest because I did not regard it as important. 
I agree I did not have sufficient money to complete 
this sale. Plaintiff was to bring balance of amount 
required when Lateef was ready. He brought #11,500 
on October 7th. Sale would have gone through if 30 
money bad been paid. Purchaser was going to pay
#2000. Ify advice to purchaser was to have money 
available. I had not worked on a purchase price 
of #18000. I was to obtain consent of first 
mortgagee. I paid #2000 to defendant on 8/10/69. 
I was not his solicitor but he importuned me and I 
paid him. I did not think it necessary to mention 
that in my letter to Cromptons of 10/10/69. When 
dispute arose both parties were in touch with me - 
that was soon after 26/9/73*- I rang Lateef and 40 
asked for conference. The conference took place but 
I do not know the date. I did not take cheques to 
settle. I told Lateef that plaintiff ready to 
settle. I did not make out any cheques. I did not 
want the defendant to execute the transfer in the 
form sent by me. He said be was not ready to 
settle. Lateef said he had not had time to look 
at it. I deny that reason for failure of sale was 
that I wanted defendant to sign transfer in form
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that I had sent Lateef. I did not stamp this docu­ 
ment and I do know basis on which it was stamped. 
The #500 paid on deposit remained in my trust 
account until the day before yesterday. Nobody 
asked me for it. It was lying to credit of 
defendant. I paid it to Ramrakha to be paid into 
Court.

RE-EZAMINATION; When we had second conference with 
iiateef defendant said I am not selling and I will 

10 not go ahead with the matter. I did not think
ebout whether plaintiff could find the money. I 
had no doubt that he would if necessary.

TO COURT; The purchase price of this property is 
£18000 with the amount of the mortgage to be taken 
over by the purchaser. It was #18000 and the amount 
of the mortgage whatever it might be. The parties 
gave me to understand that the mortgage was jfeOOO 
or so. Mr. Lateef said that we would work on a 
figure of #8000. Idid not in fact know the exact 

20 amount of the purchase price.

Case for plaintiff.

No. 9

Proceedings 

JAM ADAS: Defence elects not to call evidence.

RAMRAKHA: Defendant has rot put forward his version 
of the story 'Chattels* in endorsement of claim is 
an error. Not suggested by defendant to witness 
that any chattels were included in sale.

Impossible to ascertain final price without 
30 working out figures - that is certain which can 

be made certain i.e. if sum ascertainable it is 
enforceable.
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No. 9 
Proceedings
28th September 
1973

Look at Ex 
for adjustment:

B. There are a number of matters

1. First mortgage
2. Adjustment for town rates and electricity
3. Purchaser receiving rent from October, 1969-

Defendant did not ask for particulars. Para. 1 of 
Statement of Claim leaves out agreement. Letter of



24.

In the 
Supreme Court

No. 9 
Proceedings
28th September
1973 
(continued;

23AO/69 makes it clear that sale was for #18000 
plus amount of mortgage. Then Statement of Claim. 
Then asking for specific performance of agreement. 
Defendant has not led evidence as to lack of con­ 
sensus. I say agreement should be interpreted. 
I agr that words subject only to above mortgage 
qualifies purchase price #18000. I say that 
property ..... that is No. 63056 is to be read 
with purchase price. Court has uncontradicted 
evidence of P.w.l and Parshotam. Plaintiff could 10 
have relied on verbal agreement. See Howkins v. 
Price (1°A7) 1 A.E.R.689. 3n that case plaintiff 
had only deposit. I am giving evidence as to 
ambiguity in, document. Defendant has left both 
lines of defence open in bis own pleadings. 
Should accept Parshotam *s evidence in interpreting 
document. In view of part payments, matter falls 
outside Statute of Frauds. If there is any doubt 
about pleadings I would ask for leave to amend, 
even at this stage. 20

COURT: I do not think that there is any doubt 
that what Court is being asked to do is interpret 
agreement. Ramrakba (Transfer not complete. 
Transfer could have been affected by indorsing memo 
of mortgage and then discharging mortgage and 
registering fresh mortgage. Parties did agree on 
terms and conditions and then defendant refuses to 
complete. There was Scott's letter of 10/10/69. 
Dispute on 12AO/69. Ramrakhas 1 letter of 23/10/69. 
Conference between those dates and defendant said 30 
he would not sell. Tender then not necessary. 
Inquiries will be necessary if we succeed as to 
rents and use and occupation, less rates, consent 
of mortgagee was not a condition of sale. Say 
that agreement contains all the necessary terms. 
Saunderson v. Purchase (1958) N.Z.L.R. 588: Brown 
v. Gould (197D 2 A.E.R. 1505 shows that Court 
will only make agreement void for uncertainty if 
no other alternative see £.150?. Quite clear on 
agreement that price was #18000 and #8000 on 40 
mortgage.

JAMNADAS; Refer to Curran v. Rankin & Ors 10 P.L.R. 
212. wh"ere defence did not call evidence p.216. 
Pleadings most material. As to correspondence 
refer to letter dated 23AO/69; shows that 
plaintiff was saying that price was #18000 (and 
sale was subject to mortgage). Plaintiff's case 
up to beginning of evidence was that price was 
#18000 and included chattels. See writ and
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Statement of Claim and letter K.5- Para 1 of In the 
defence. Supreme Court 
For 4- years plaintiff has been saying price was —— 
{218000. No. 9 
I say that defence was caught by surprise, that p-nn^oerHTio-c, 
they thought that price was #18000. Onus on rroceeaings 
plaintiff. 28th September 
Refer to letter of 10/10/69. I suggest that this 1973 
letter has effect of varying agreement, and there (continued) 

10 is an agreement which the defendant denies. Say
that price at 26/9/69 was not ascertained. Letter 
of 10/10/69 throws doubt on matter. Does penulti­ 
mate para of that letter refer to 1st mortgage or 
to a new mortgage, as far as payment of #2000 is 
concerned.

1 p.m. - adjourned to 2.15 p.m.

JAMADAS: If parties do not know what agreement 
meant it is not for the Court to say . No evidence 
as to how amount paid in was made up. Tender should

20 have been made and is necessary.
No contract ever arrived at. Parshotam said that 
it was duty of plaintiff to obtain consent of 1st 
mortgagee. In view of his evidence no substance in 
?B of reply. Plaintiff has not shown in the 
pleadings that an agreement existed on 26/9/69. 
Plaintiff had not proved an agreement and hence 
part performance cannot arise. The existence of 
an agreement is a necessary preliminary to part 
performance. Refer to para *»• of Statement of Claim.

30 This is not borne out by evidence. Evidence about 
money plaintiff had available indicates that he did 
not know what price was. Transfer produced by 
Parshotam shows that he did not know what price was. 
Payment of #24000 into Court shows that plaintiff 
did not know what price was.

As to agreement:

(1) No agreement as to sale indicated by 
mention of chattels.

(2) Price is given as #18000 - defence says 
4O that the price had yet to be agreed upon. 

Agreement was tantamount to bare instructions. A 
further document was envisaged by the agreement upon 
which defendant was to be advised independently and 
that is borne out by letter of 10AO/69 Kl. 
Phrase added in deposit clause by P.V.3, indicates 
that parties did not know price. 
Letter KLl indicates that Commission of Stamps could
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not ascertain duty payable, and this because he
could not ascertain price. No date fixed for
settlement and execution of transfer - that is a
vital omission. Excision of terms as to outgoings
shows there was no concluded sale. No evidence
that tenants notified of sale. No mention of
#2000 having been paid to defendant.
Pong Lee v. Mitlal 12 F.L.R. 4. Here price was
not agreed.
Refer to p.19 EP "Before specific ............ 10
Also p.20 A-B as is said by lord Esher ...
Refer to Stonham pages as stated in list of
authorities 3, 4, 5, 23, 40, 62, 86, 102, 103,319, 321* 324, 759, 765 and 794.
Denny v. Eerr (1904-) 23 N.Z.L.R. 719.
p.62-63 and authorities given on that subject.
Bruce v. Garnet cited at p. 63«
Refer to Pry sections 380 et seq. Uncertainty
at common law ......
Chapter 29 p.764 want of mutuality - there is 20
none here, p. 765 par a 1489 - p. 795
County Hotel Limited v. London N.W. Railway (1918)
2 K.B. 251. Refer to Pry especially p. 164 para
353 6th Ed. 3 Halsbury Volume 36 p. 269 para 367
& p.270. Lack of mutuality is as .stated in para 1
of defence 'chattels 1 and price $18000. Refer to
Curran v. Rankin 10 P.L.R. 212, 217
The decided cases B-C.
Also p.219 A-B.
p.220. 30Refer to cap.177 section 38(1)
to show that document was not capable of being at
once assessed.
Cap.206 section 6(1) section 19.
Old L.O?. Ordinance cap.136 section 35(1)
White Book Order 6 Rule 2
this refers to plea of 'chattels 1 and of 018000.
0. 18/77 & 18/7/5
Price was $18000
Also 18/8 40
Here Statute of Frauds has been pleaded
Document is such that it does not comply with
Statute of Frauds.
Cheshere & Pifoot. 6th edition p.542, 543.
Effect of delay.
3 Hals. 14p. 646. para 1188.
Laches - plaintiff had carriage of action.
Refer to correspondence see K14.
I am still not sure what contract is. Ask for
claim to be dismissed. 50
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RAMRAKHA; Trial fixed for February, 1971 but In the
adjourned at defendant's solicitor's request. Supreme Court
Hence delay. •—•
Refer to Order 20 Rule 8. No. 9
Ask for costs to be argued after judgment. Proceedings

JAM AD AS: Ask for costs to be dealt with in the 28th September 
judgment. 1973

(continued) 
COURT; Judgment on notice.

Sgd. (K.A.Stuart),

10 JUDGE
28/9/73.

No. 10 NolO
Judgment Judgment

25th February
IN THE SUPREME COURT OF FIJI 1974 

Civil Jurisdiction

Action No. 2Q7 of 196q

BETWEEN: GULAB BEH d/o Ratanji Plaintiff

- and -

AMRATLAL JAMNADAS s/o Defendant 
20 Jamnad"as

Mr. E.G. Ramrakha for the Plaintiff 
Mr. C.L. Jamnadas for the Defendant

This is an action by a purchaser of land 
seeking specific performance of her contract. 
On 26th September, 1969 the plaintiff's husband 
agreed -with the defendant to buy in the name of 
the plaintiff, the defendant's land and buildings 
in Spring Street, Suva. No evidence was given as 
to what the agreement was at this stage, but both 

30 parties - the plaintiff's husband and the defendant - 
went to see Mr. Parshotam, a Suva solicitor. I 
pause here to say that the plaintiff herself never 
came into the transaction at all, the whole matter 
from beginning to end being conducted by her 
husband, Mr. Chimanlal Vellabhdas. Mr. Parshotam
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took their instructions, and then and there wrote 
out an agreement for sale on a typewritten form 
which he uses and had the parties sign it. The 
agreement signed by the parties then, was a partly 
written and partly typewritten document. Unfor­ 
tunately it was not as clear as it might have been 
in expressing the agreement at which Mr. Parshotam 
and the plaintiff's husband have said the parties 
arrived. When the parties came to Mr. Parshotam, 
it was on the understanding that he was to act for 
both of them, and it was on this basis that he 
made the agreement and subsequently two or three 
days later took the two of them to see the solicitor 
for the mortgagee, Mr. Abdul Lateef of Cromptons. 
Mr. Parshotam was unable to tell the Court exactly 
when this happened for he kept no record at all of 
any of his interviews with the parties, and I 
cannot help wishing that he had done so. It 
transpired that Mr. Abdul Lateef had acted 
previously for the defendant in some matters, and 
so it was arranged that he should act for the 
defendant in this matter as well as for the first 
mortgagee. Notwithstanding that Cromptons acted 
for defendant in the sale, however, Mr. Parshotam 
continued to act for him in discharging the second 
mortgage on the property. At the interview with 
Messrs. Cromptons, Mr. Parshotam secured Mr. 
Lateef *s tentative consent on behalf of the first 
mortgagee, to the sale from the defendant to the 
plaintiff, on the basis that 02000 would be paid 
in reduction of the existing first mortgage and a 
fresh mortgage given to Mr. Abdul Lateef 's client 
for 06000. He said that this tentative consent 
was confirmed a few days later and Mr. Parshotam 
then wrote a letter to Messrs. Cromptons confirming 
this arrangement and forwarding a draft transfer. 
That was on 10th October, 1%9, and Messrs. 
Cromptons did not ever reply to that letter, nor 
did they return the transfer or advert to it in 
any way.

The parties wanted their sale to be effectu­ 
ated as quickly as possible and it appears from 
the evidence that it was expected that a transfer 
would be signed almost immediately. By the middle 
of October however, the defendant had made up his 
mind - for what reason was not explained - that he 
did not want to go on with the sale.

When that happened, Mr. Parshotam dropped 
out of the picture and Messrs. Ramrakhas began to

10

20

30
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act for the plaintiff. Their first action was to 
write a letter to the defendant on the 23rd October,
1969 asking him to perform his contract. On 3rd 
November, 1969 the defendant replied shortly 
stating that the- agreement was null and void and 
that he proposed to defend any action brought by 
the plaintiff. On the 18th December, 1969 the 
plaintiff issued her writ. By the end of January,
1970 the defendant had filed no defence and 

10 plaintiff's solicitors very fairly notified Messrs. 
Cromptons, who were still acting for defendant, of 
their intention to enter judgment. A defence 
signed by Mr. Abdul Lateef was then filed on 9th 
February, 1970. Messrs. Ramrakhas had already 
written to Cromptons advising them that Mr. Abdul 
Lateef might be required as a witness, and on 26tb 
March, 1970 they followed this up by suggesting 
that Cromptons should not act for the defendant. 
There was considerable correspondence on this sub- 

20 ject and perhaps it is desirable that I should say 
that the fact that Mr. Lateef might be required as 
a witness was no reason why his firm should not act 
for the defendant. If Mr. Lateef were to give 
evidence he would certainly not be able to act as 
counsel, but there was no reason at all why some 
other member of his firm should not appear in Court 
on behalf of the defendant, and examine Mr. Lateef 
as a witness.

When the action came on for trial, the
30 plaintiff's husband and Mr. Parshotam gave evidence 

on the main issue, and a clerk from Cromptons gave 
evidence about the amount owing on the first mort­ 
gage and produced a mortgage statement. This shows 
that at 30th September, 1969 08000 was owing for 
principal and #390 for interest. The mortgage was 
repaid in 1971. The defendant called no evidence.

It is perhaps desirable to look a little more 
closely at the agreement and the pleadings before 
considering the matters at issue. The agreement 

40 is a curious document. After setting out the names 
of the parties it then has certain typed headings, 
the first of which is 'Subject matter of sale 
(land, buildings and chattels etc.) 1 against which 
Mr. Parshotam wrote 'Certificate of Title 9077 
situated at Spring St., Suva, together with all 
improvements thereon'. Then the typing went on 
'The said property is sold SUBJECT TO the following 
Mortgage,' and Mr. Parshotam added fthat is No. 
63056'. Then follows the second typed heading

In the 
Supreme Court

No. 10 
Judgment
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1974 
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'Purchase price; against which Mr. Parshotam wrote 
'#18000 (Eighteen Thousand dollars) 1 . The third 
beading is 'Deposit and part payment of purchase 
price 1 . There were some further typed words on the 
form which Mr. Parshotam crossed out but he added 
other words so that the eventual result after that 
beading * Deposit and part payment and purchase 
price 1 , read *The sum of #500.00 now paid to 
Vendor or Parshotam & Co., Solicitors for the 
Vendors and the balance shall be paid upon execution 10 
of transfer subject only to above mortgage 1 . The 
next heading in the agreement is 'Terms and 
Conditions 1 and under this heading are typed ten 
paragraphs the first eight of which have sub­ 
headings and the last two deal respectively with 
default and further assurance. The first paragraph 
deals with out-goings and the words in sub- 
paragraphs l(a) and (b) were crossed out. 
l(c) and l(d; read:-

(c) TOWN RATES: Paid for period ending 31st day 
of December, 1969- Purchaser to pay from 
the 1st January, 1970.

(d) OTHER OUTGOINGS; Such as water rates,
electricity, "telephone etc. Vendor must 
pay up to 31st December, 1%9»

Paragraph 2 is headed 'Possession1 and as 
completed by Mr. Parshotam reads :-

(a) Possession to be given by the Vendor and 
taken by the Purchaser as from the date of 
execution of transfer;

(b) Vacant possession to be given by the Vendor 
and taken by the Purchaser as from the 31st 
day of December, 1969.

20

30

pep

(c) Details for tenants in occupation.
Wing Ghee Wai - bouse ) pe 
Wing Chee Wai - monthly tenancy \ month

(d) Purchaser to receive rents from the 15th 
day of October, 1969.

(e) Both parties to notify tenants of sale.

Paragraphs 3 and 4- are not material. Paragraph 5 
is headed 'Consent* and provides (a) The consent
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of the following person or persons are to be 
obtained -

(ii) Mortgagee that is first mortgagee. 
Sub-paragraph (i) is crossed out.

Paragraph 6 provides for the purchaser topay costs 
and disbursements, paragraph 7 headed f Special 
covenants and Conditions' contains this provision 
'Vendor will occupy one flat now occupied by him 
free of rent up to 31st December, 1969'• Then 

10 paragraph 8 providing for time to be of the essence 
is deleted - paragraph 9 deals with what happens if 
the purchaser defaults and is not material to this 
action, and paragraph 10 is in the following terms:

"10. The Vendor and the purchaser mutually 
agree subject to all necessary consents (if 
any) to enter into the within transaction and 
to complete all documents necessary for carry­ 
ing the same into effect such documents to 

contain the within-written terms and conditions and 
20 such other provisions as are usually inserted 

in documents of a similar nature pursuant to 
proper and usual conveyancing practice of 
solicitors in Fiji".

However the last sentence of that typed paragraph 
reading 'Settlement is to take place not later than 
the day of 1969 or upon such 
extention of time as shall be mutually ̂ reed upon 1 
is deleted. The document is signed by the defendant 
as Vendor and by 'C.V.Dass for and on behalf of 

30 Purchaser Gulab Ben 1 and both signatures are 
witnessed by Mr. Parshotam.

The writ as issued on 18th December, 1969 was 
endorsed as follows:-

"The plaintiff's claims is for specific 
performance of an agreement in writing dated 
the 26th day of September, 1969 whereby the 
defendant would sell and the plaintiff would 
buy land, buildings and chattels, being 
certificate of title No.9077 sSuate at Spring 

40 Street, Suva in the Colony of Fiji for the
price of #18,000.00 (Eighteen Thousand Dollars) 
and the plaintiff also claims damages for 
non-performance of the said agreement;

In the alternative the plaintiff claims 
damages for breach of contract;
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In the And the plaintiff claims the costs of 
Supreme Court this action."

No. 10 It will be seen that it contained two important 
T , . allegations which do not conform with the case now 
Judgment presented by the plaintiff. It alleges that the 
25th February plaintiff bought land buildings and chattels, and 
1974 it states the price to be #18,000. That state of 
(continued) affairs continues when the statement of claim is

filed and paragraph 1 of the statement of claim 
is as follows:- 10

"1. By an agreement in writing dated the 26th
day of September, 1969 (which said agreement 
is annexed to the schedule hereto) made by 
and between the plaintiff and the defendant 
the plaintiff agreed to purchase and the 
defendant agreed to sell to the plaintiff the 
whole of the land, buildings and chattels 
situated at Spring Street, Suva and comprised 
in Certificate of Title No. 9077 and being 
Lot 1 on deposited plan No. 2177 being 20 
Allotment 1 Section D Toorak (part of; in the 
City of Suva in the Island of Viti I»evu having 
an area more or less of 22.9 perches for the 
price of Eighteen Thousand Dollars (#18,000.00)."

Messrs. Cromptons, who were then acting for the 
defendant filed a defence of which the first 
paragraph reads as follows:-

"1. THE Defendant admits signing a partially
typewritten and partially handwritten document 
on the date stated in paragraph 1 of the 30 
Statement of Claim but says that the copy of 
document on the Schedule to the Statement of 
Claim does not correctly set forth the matters 
intended to be agreed upon, wherefore there 
was no consensus between the Plaintiff and the 
Defendant. In particular the Defendant states 
that there was no agreement relating to the 
sale of the chattels; that the intended 
consideration is not correctly stated in the 
said document that specific arrangements were 40 
to be made regarding settlement of the mortgage 
on the property and that the sale was to be 
subject to the making of a formal contract upon 
which the Defendant was to be independently 
advised. No such contract has been submitted 
to the Defendant for consideration nor has the
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Defendant had a copy of the document herein- In the
before referred to. Save as aforesaid the Supreme Court
Defendant does not admit paragraph 1 of the ——
Statement of Claim." No. 10

The plaintiff filed a reply in which she avers Judgment 
"that sale was complete but subject to the mortgage, 25th February 
and the plaintiff through one Abdul Lateef, acting 1974 
for the defendant, and her Solicitor, Kantilal (continued) 
Parsbotam obtained the approval of the mortgagee to 

10 the sale." Subsequently the defendant amended his 
defence to plead the Statute of Frauds, and the 
plaintiff amended her reply to meet that defence. 
The defendant admitted that he had taken #2000 from 
Mr. Parshotam on the 8th October, 1969 but denied 
that this was part performance and the plaintiff 
pleaded the defendant was estopped by receipt of 
that money from saying that the sale was not complete.

I shall deal immediately with the question of 
the alleged sale of chattels. Mr. Ramrakha in his 

20 final address, admitted that this mention of
chattels in the indorsement to the Writ and the 
statement of claim was an error and I think it 
unfortunate that he did not seek to correct that 
error. It is however clear from the agreement that 
there was no sale of chattels and the defendant in 
his defence says there was no sale of chattels. I 
am unable to understand, therefore, why so much time 
was spent on this matter by counsel for the defendant.

The defendant's first contention was that the
30 sale was to be subject to the making of a formal

agreement upon which the defendant was to be inde-
sic pendently advised, and he pleads that he had not

had a copy of the agreement. I would observe that 
if the defendant chooses not to give evidence or if 
his solicitors choose not to write letters, he puts 
himself in a position where the other party's 
evidence, unless it is completely destroyed in cross- 
examination, must be accepted. Nothing of that sort 
happened here, and wherever the plaintiff has given

40 evidence on oath I accept that evidence in prefer­ 
ence to allegations in the defendant's pleadings 
unsupported by evidence. On this particular issue 
both the plaintiff's husband and Mr. Parshotam 
were adamant that no further agreement was contem­ 
plated and I accept their evidence. This was not a 
case like Curran v. Rankin (1964) 10 F.L.R. 212, 
where there was no agreement signed. Here there 
was an agreement signed by both parties, and the
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defendant in bis pleadings has admitted that he 
did sign it. He says that it does not correctly 
set forth the matters agreed upon, and the burden 
of proof is upon him to show what matters were 
agreed upon, and to show how or why this was 
intended to be merely a preliminary agreement.

It was then strongly suggested that the 
agreement was void for uncertainty, and two points 
were urged in support of this argument. It was 
said, first of all, that the consideration was not 10 
correctly stated, and then it was said that there 
is no date set by the agreement for completion. 
I approach this matter on the basis enunciated by 
Megarry J. in Brown v. Gould (1971) 2 A.E.R. 1505, 
1507 -

" ... The Court is reluctant to hold void 
for uncertainly any provision that was 
intended to have legal effect."

I do not think there is any doubt that the agreement 
made between the plaintiff and the defendant on 26th 20 
September, 1969 was intended to have business and 
legal efficacy. That would appear to be established 
by paragraph 10 of the agreement already quoted.

On the subject of the consideration it is note­ 
worthy that although the defendant says that the 
intended consideration was not set forth in the 
document, the evidence given by the plaintiff's 
witnesses that the consideration was #18000 plus 
the amount of the first mortgage has not been denied 
by the defendant. Bearing in mind that I have held 30 
this to be a formal contract and that normally 
parol evidence cannot be admitted to add to or 
vary it, I turn to the contract itself. The 
relevant sections of it are those portions, under 
the heading of 'subject matter of sale 1 which are 
set out above. It is clear that the property at 
Spring Street was being sold subject to a mortgage. 
It is also clear that the balance - that is to say 
the balance of the purchase price - was to be paid 
'upon execution of transfer subject only to above 40 
mortgage'. To my mind that can only mean that a 
further sum of #2.7,500 was to be paid by the 
purchaser upon execution of a transfer subject to 
the mortgage 63056. In my view, then, consideration 
is stated as being #18,000 plus the amount of the 
mortgage 63056, and the amount of the mortgage is 
capable of being ascertained. Evidence was given 
that in fact the parties ascertained from Mr.Lateef
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that it was #8000 and that I accept. Likewise I am 
of the opinion that the plaintiff's writ and state­ 
ment of claim, although confusing are simply 
incompetent pleading, and that the plaintiff should 
not fail in her action "by reason thereof. Further­ 
more, the defendant has at no stage said that he was 
confused. It is also to be bome in mind that 
defendant submits these two last mentioned matters 
as indicative of the uncertainty of the agreement

10 and if the Court finds the agreement to be capable
of construction, these submissions fall to the ground, 
I would add that unless these terms are construed in 
the manner I have suggested, there would appear to 
be no sense in the provision that the balance of the 
purchase price namely #17500 was to be paid upon 
execution of a transfer 'subject only to mortgage 
65056'. Considerable stress has been laid upon the 
form of the draft transfer submitted by Mr.Parshotam 
to Cromptons, for it showed a consideration of

20 #18000 and said nothing about the mortgage to which 
it was to be subject. While it is difficult to 
understand why Mr. Parshotam should have tendered a 
document in this form to the defendant's solicitors, 
I think it shows an imperfect apprehension of the 
mechanics of conveyancing rather than a confusion 
as to the terms of the agreement between the parties. 
I do not think that the form of this transfer in the 
face of the letter of 10th October, 1%9 and Mr. 
Parshotam's evidence supports the defendant's sub-

50 mission that this showed that the parties were 
uncertain as to the price.

The second objection raised against the agree­ 
ment is that it fixes no time for completion and 
execution of transfer. It will be seen that the 
purchase money was to be paid 'upon execution of 
transfer'. Then the agreement made two provisoes 
about possession. It states (a) possession to be 
given by the vendor and taken by the purchaser as 
from the date of execution of the transfer, (b)vacant

40 possession to be given by the vendor and taken by 
the purchaser as from the 51st December, 1969» and 
then there was a further provision that the 
purchaser was to receive rents from the 15th day of 
October, 1969- This must be read with paragraph 
seven of the agreement which provided that defendant 
was to be entitled to occupy one flat in the build­ 
ing rent free up to 51st December, 1%9» and that 
town rates were to be paid by the Purchaser from 
1st January, 1970 and other outgoings such as water

50 rates electricity and telephone etc. were to be paid
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by the Vendor up to 31st December, 1969. It should 
also, perhaps, be mentioned that in this agreement 
time was not of the essence as that particular clause 
of the typed agreement had been struck out. Mr. 
Jamnadas for the defendant says that the absence of 
a date for completion is a vital omission and refers 
to Johnson v. Humphrey (1964) 1 A.E.R.460. I doubt 
very much if in the present case the matter ever 
reached the stage at which the question of comple­ 
tion needed to be discussed, because the defendant 10 
had repudiated the agreement by the end of October 
and in fact no rents were ever paid to the plaintiff 
as provided by the agreement. However, it is 
perhaps, desirable that I should give my view on 
this aspect of the agreement. I do not think the 
presence of a date for completion is essential to 
the agreement. As was pointed out byOooper J. in 
delivering the judgment of the New Zealand Court of 
Appeal in Peddle v. Orr (1906) 26 N.Z.L.R. 1240 at 
p. 1251 referring to the memorandum in that case, 20 
"The terms of the agreement are sufficiently stated 
in writing to satisfy the statute" (that is the 
Statute of Frauds). "The names of the parties, the 
description of the property sold, and the price are 
all stated in the memorandum. The omission of any 
date for delivery of possession or completion of the 
purchase does not affect the validity of the agree­ 
ment. Where there is a clear offer to sell a 
specific property at a named price and a clear 
acceptance of that offer, but no time is stated for 30 
delivery of possession or completion of the purchase, 
the law implies that the purchase is to be completed 
and possession delivered within a reasonable time: 
Gray v. Smith; (1890) 43 Ch.D.208: Sirapson V. Huges 
(1897) 66 L.J. Ch.334: Nosotti v. Auerbach (1898; 
79 L.T.413. I regard Johnson v. Humphrey, as also 
Denny v. Kerr (1904) 23 N.Z.L.R. 719 and Hawkins v. 
Price (19*7) 1 A.E.R. 689 as cases, in which as 
Evershed J. put the matter in the last mentioned 
case, the date of possession was a fundamental part 40 
of the bargain and to that extent a material term of 
the contract and because there was no note or memor­ 
andum of it the plaintiff failed. In each case it 
was fundamental because the date of possession 
depended upon one party or the other selling his 
own property. I would add that Johnson v. Humphrey 
is criticised in Stonham on the Law of Vendor and 
Purchaser - and Australian work - as being out of 
the main stream of decisions. Furthermore, so far 
as I can see, neither Peddle v. Orr nor Lovelock v. 50 
Boyle (1931) 50 N.Z.L*R. 808 was cited to Roxburgh J.
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20

in Johnson v. Humphrey. Lovelock v. Boyle was a 
case in which one party repudiated the contract 
before an extended date for completion had arrived. 
I do not accept the suggestion of the defendant 
that the fixing of a date for completion and possess­ 
ion was essential to this contract. Moreover if it 
were, the defendant has given no evidence of the 
respects in which the written contract does not 
measure up to the arrangement or agreement made by 
the parties, and further in bis pleadings he has 
simply pleaded to the agreement as set out in the 
statement of claim. If he now desires t©dispute 
the agreement, he must both plead his version and 
give evidence of it. He has done neither.

It was also suggested that the agreement did 
not comply with the Statute of Frauds, represented 
in Fiji by section 59 of the Indemnity Guarantee 
and Bailment Ordinance (Cap.208). In view, however, 
of the manner in which I have interpreted the agree­ 
ment I think that every material term .is included in 
the written contract. It was also suggested in 
argument that the contract was varied by Mr. 
Parsbotam's letter of 10th October, 1969 to 
Cromptons, but that was not pleaded, and I am not 
prepared to consider the suggestion without that 
preliminary. I do not think it was seriously 
suggested that the failure of the plaintiff to 
tender the purchase money was fatal. I take the 
view that the defendant's letter of the 3rd 
November, 1969 obviated the necessity of tender by 
the purchaser.

There is, then, in my view a valid contract, 
and even if the defendant in alleging it to be null 
and void by his letter of 3rd November, 1969 
intended to rescind it, no ground has been put 
forward as to why the rescission should be effective 
and I therefore bold that the agreement remained 
in force after 3rd November, 1969.

I now turn to a consideration of the remedies 
to which the plaintiff is entitled. Her husband 
said in cross-examination that the plaintiff was at 
all times ready and willing to complete the sale 
and I accept this. She claims specific performance 
of her contract. One matter which has greatly 
exercised my mind is whether the plaintiff is 
entitled to have a decree in view of the allegation 
in her pleadings that there was a sale for #18000 
although the agreement for sale and the evidence
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given on her behalf shows otherwise. In this 
connection I "bear in mind that although the defen­ 
dant has vehemently objected that the pleadings 
allege a sale for 018000, he at no time objected 
to evidence being led that the sale was for 018000 
plus the amount of the mortgage. He could, of 
course, not well do so, because this confusion that 
the plaintiff had herself created, enabled the 
defendant to say that the agreement was uncertain. 
Uncertainty in pleading does not appear in any of 10 
the books as a ground for rejecting a pladtfciff *s 
claim and I do not account it so here; I should 
perhaps add that plaintiff's solicitor in argument 
expressed his willingness to apply for amendment 
and although this was entirely a matter for him, it 
appeared to the Court that the principal issue was 
interpretation of the agreement, and not the merits 
or otherwise of the pleadings. I do not think that 
the defendant can successfully oppose a decree on 
this ground. The defendant further contended that 20 
the delay on the part of the plaintiff had beensich 
that she was disentitled to specific performance. 
Fry on Specific Performance (6th edition) at p. 514 
points out that delay in either party in not prose-f 
cuting his right to the interference of the Court by 
the institution of an action, or in not diligently 
prosecuting his action may amount, for the purpose 
of specific performance, to an abandonment on his 
part of the contract. There are thus two angles to 
this question of delay. The first relates to the 30 
institution of the action. Here the plaintiff was 
told by the defendant's letter of 3rd November that 
the contract was void. She commenced her action on 
the 18th December. I would not regard that as such 
delay as to disentitle her to specific performance. 
Then I have to consider whether the leisurely manner 
in which the plaintiff has prosecuted her action 
will disentitle her to a decree. The defence, as I 
have said, was filed on 9th February, 1970, but no 
reply was filed until 7th April, and the summons 40 
for directions was not issued until 4- months later. 
The Court was ready to hear the action in February, 
1971 but the day before the date fixed for trial, 
defendant filed a notice of change of Solicitors 
and the plaintiff consented to the case being 
removed from the list. Her solicitors do not 
appear to have been particularly diligent about 
obtaining another fixture. I have given some 
consideration to this matter, but although the 
plaintiff does not appear to have done very much 50 
about bringing the action to hearing, I suspect that
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this is the fault of her solicitors, and I have come 
to the conclusion that this delay is not sufficient 
to disentitle her to specific performance. The 
defendant was unable to refer to any particular 
authority on the point, and the only one I have 
been able to find is Moore v. Blake (1816) 3 E.R. 
1148 where an action was begun in 1782, started off 
again in 1801, a dismissal in 1808 being reversed 
in the House of Lords in 1816 and specific perform- 10 ance decreed. The plaintiff*s delay of four years 
pales into insignificance beside the delay in Moore 
v. Blake.

The question of the consent to the mortgage is 
no longer relevant since the documents produced 
indicate that it has now been repaid. I note that 
the title shows that mortgage No.63056 has been dis­ 
charged and replaced by another mortgage to the 
First National City Bank, and one might wonder how 
the Bank were induced to lend money on a property20 which was the subject of litigation, but perhaps
that is no more pertinent to the presont issue than 
to wonder how the Bank were able to get their mort­ gage registered at all, in view of the provisions 
of section 113 of the Land Transfer Act which is so 
radically different from section 130 of the former 
Land (Transfer and Registration) Ordinance Cap.136 
of the Laws of Fiji (1955 edition). However, I am 
not persuaded that the existence of this mortgage 
should be any obstacle to a decree for specific30 performance.

Finally I can see no indication or evidence of 
want of mutualrf-y between the parties and I reject this submission. There appears then to be no reason 
why the plaintiff should not have specific perform­ 
ance of her contract and I so order.

I may say that had I considered that a decree 
of specific performance could have been made but 
was inappropriate in this case, I should have 
awarded damages under section 2 of The;Chancery 40 Amendment Act 1858 (Imperial) which is applicable 
to Fiji, and I would have followed Wroth v. Tyler 
(1973) 1 A.E.R. 897 and Fritz v. Hobson (i860; 14 
Ch.D. 542 in assessing damages as at the date of 
hearing. The defendant did not use his best 
endeavours to complete and the purchaser would be 
entitled to damages for loss of bargain.

In the 
Supreme Court

No. 10 
Judgment
25tb February
1974- 
(continued)

The Court therefore declares that as between
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In the . 
Supreme Court

No. 10 
Judgment
25th February
1974 
(continued;

the plaintiff and the defendant the agreement of 
26th September, 1969 ought to be specifically 
performaned at the purchase price of #26000 and 
orders accordingly. The amount of 02000 was 
received by the defendant but has since been paid 
into Court. I also order that the following 
inquiries be made -

(a) as to the amount due under the mortgage given 
by the defendant to First National City Bank.

(b) As to the amount of rents and profits 10 
received by the defendant from the land 
comprised in C.T. 9077 from the date fixed 
by the said agreement namely 15th October, 
1969 up to the date of completion.

(c) as to outgoings paid or payable in respect 
of the said land from the date of the said 
agreement up the date of completion.

(d) as to the amount due by the defendant in
respect of his occupation of the land calcu­ 
lated from 1st January, 1970. 20

There is no evidence as to what would be a proper 
amount for the defendant to pay for that portion of 
the premises occupied by him and this will have to 
be ascertained by the Chief Registrar by reference 
to rents of similar premises in the locality between 
January, 1970 and September, 1973- I also order -

(1) that the amount found due by the defendant to 
the First National City Bank under mortgage 
under 122182 registered against C.T. 9077 be 
deducted from the amount payable by plaintiff 30 
to defendant and in the event of such amount 
exceeding the amount payable by the plaintiff 
to the defendant, plaintiff do recover the 
excess from the defendant.

(2) that the defendant do pay the plaintiff the 
amount of the rents and profits received from 
the land comprised in C.T. 9077 since 15th 
October, 1969 less the outgoings, as fixed by 
the agreement.

(3) that the occupation rent when ascertained be 40 
paid by the defendant to the plaintiff.

(4) that the plaintiff do enter and perfect this 
decree for specific performance within 14 days



of the date of delivery of this judgment. In the 
I hope by this last order to start off and to Supreme Court 
expedite the process of completion. ——

No.10
There will be liberty to apply for any further order jua—nan* 
or direction in carrying out the decree for specific OUU6IUC 
performance, and, indeed, liberty to apply generally. 25tb February

1974
On the question of costs although the defendant (continued) 

has no merits, some of the delay has been caused by 
the plaintiff and her solicitors and because of 

10 this and the unsatisfactory nature of the plaintiff's 
pleadings, there will be no order for costs up to 
the date of judgment. Costs of necessary inquiries 
and the incidence of such costs will be fixed by the 
Chief Registrar.

(Sgd.) K.A. Stuart 
JUDGE

25th February, 1974 
LAUTOKA.

No.11 No.11
20 Order Order

25th February 
IN THE SUPREME COURT OF FIJI 1974

Action No.297 of 1969 
BETWEEN: GUIAB BEN d/o Ratanji PLAINTIFF

AND : AMRATLAL JAMNADAS s/o DEFENDANT 
Jamnadas

BEFORE THE HONOUgABIE MR .JUSTICE STUART 
DATED AND ENTERED 25TH DAY OH1 ll^MflJARY, 1974

This action having been tried before the Honourable 
Mr. Justice Stuart, at the Supreme Court sitting at 

30 Suva, and the said Mr. Justice Stuart having on the 
25th day of February 1974 ordered that judgment as 
hereinafter provided be entered for the plaintiff 
THIS COURT DOTH DEGEARE that the agreement dated 
the 26th day of September 1969 in the pleadings 
mentioned ought to be specifically performed at a 
purchase price of #26000 and carried into execution
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In the 
Supreme Court

No. 11 
Order
25th February
1974 
(continued)

AND 1)0031 ORDER AND ADJUDGE the same accordingly 
AJJD T'l1 IS ORJM^6l!i!> that the following further 
inquiries be made that is to say

(a) as to the amount due under the mortgage given 
"by the defendant to First National City Bank.

(b) As to the amounts of rents and profits received 
by the defendant from the land comprised in 
C.T.9077 from the date fixed by the said agree­ 
ment namely 15th October, 1969 up to the date 
of completion. 10

(c) As to outgoings paid or payable in respect of 
the date of the said agreement up the date of 
completion.

(d) As to the amount due by the defendant in respect 
of his occupation of the land calculated from 
1st January, 1970.

AND IT IS FURTHER ORDERED

(1) that the amount found due by the defendant to 
the First National City Bank under mortgage 
number 22182 registered against C.T.9077 be 20 
deducted from the amount payable by plaintiff 
to defendant and in the event of such amount 
exceeding the amount payable by the plaintiff 
to the defendant, plaintiff do recover the 
excess from the defendant.

(2) that the • defendant do pay the plaintiff the 
amount of the rents and profits received from 
the land comprised in C.T.9077 since 15th 
October, 1969 less the outgoings, as fixed by 
the agreement. 30

(3) that the occupation rent when ascertained be 
paid by the defendant to the plaintiff.

(4) that the plaintiff do enter and perfect this 
decree for specific performance within 14 days 
of the date of delivery of this Judgment.

AND IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that either party be at 
liberty to apply for any further order or direction 
in carrying out the decree for specific performance, 
and that there be liberty to apply generally and 
that each party do pay its costs of this proceedings 40
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up to the date of the judgment, "but that the costs 
of necessary inquiries and the incidence of such 
costs be fixed "by the Chief Registrar.

BT THE COURT 

(Sgd.) S. Deo 

CHIEF REGISTRAR

In the 
Supreme Court

25th February
1974
(continued)

10

20

30

No. 12 

Notice and Grounds of Appeal of Defendant

IN THE FIJI COURT OP APPEAL 
CIVIL JURISDICTION

No. 15 of 1974-

Supreme Court Civil Action 
No.297 of 1969

BETWEEN: AMRATLAL JAMNADAS s/o 
Jamnadai

AND : GULAB BEN d/o Ratanji

DEFENDANT/

PLAINTIFF

TAKE NOTICE that the Fiji Court of Appeal will 
be moved at the expiration of fourteen days from the 
service upon you of this Notice of Appeal, or so 
soon thereafter as Counsel can be heard, by Counsel 
for the abovenamed defendant for an order that the 
Judgment herein of the Honourable Mr. Justice K.A. 
Stuart given on the trial of the above-mentioned 
action on the 25th day of February 1974 whereby it 
was adjudged that the agreement dated the 26th day 
of September, 1%9 in the pleadings mentioned ought 
to be specifically performed at a purchase price of 
#26,000.00 and carried into execution and ordering 
the further inquiries referred to in the said 
Judgment to be made be wholly set aside and that 
Judgment be entered in the said action for the 
defendant with the costs of the action.

AND for an order that the costs of this Appeal 
be paid by the plaintiff to the defendant and for 
such further or other order as tothe Fiji Court of 
Appeal shall seem just.

In the Court 
of Appeal

No. 12
Notice and 
Grounds of 
Appeal of 
Defendant
18th April 
1974
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In the Court 
of Appeal

No. 12
Notice and 
Grounds of 
Appeal of 
Defendant
18th April
1974
(continued)

MDJBTO3HER TAKE NOTICE that the grounds of 
this application are:-

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7*

The learned Judge erred in fact and in law in 
holding that the plaintiff's Writ of Summons 
and Statement of Claim alleging the price for 
the sale under the alleged agreement to be 
#18,000.00 were although confusing, simply 
incompetent pleadings, and that the plaintiff 
should not fail in her action "by reason 
thereof.
The learned Judge erred in fact and in law in 
failing to consider that from the date of the 
alleged agreement on the 26th day of September, 
1969 in the correspondence and in her pleadings 
right down to the trial on the 27th day of 
September, 1973 it was alleged by the 
plaintiff that chattels were included in the 
sale under the alleged agreement.

The learned Judge erred in fact and in law 
holding that it was for the defendant to object 
to the plaintiff leading evidence in conflict 
with her pleadings.

The learned Judge erred in fact and in law in 
failing to consider the failure by Counsel for 
the plaintiff at any stage of the proceedings 
to make application for amendment of the 
plaintiff's pleadings which were in conflict 
with the evidence led by the plaintiff.

The learned Judge erred in fact and in law in 
stating that the principal issue before the 
Court was interpretation of the agreement and 
not the merits or otherwise of the pleadings.

10

20

50

The learned Judge erred in fact and in law in 
failing to consider that up to the date of 
hearing of the action on the 2?th day of 
September 1973 the sale under the alleged 
agreement of land and buildings comprised in 
Certificate of Title No. 9077 at Spring Street, 
Suva together with chattels for the price of 
#18,000.00 were the matters at issue before 
the Court. 40

The learned Judge erred in fact and in law in 
failing to consider that the alleged agreement 
was made conditional on the consent of the 
first mortgagees being obtained, and that
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there was no evidence before the Court of the 
first mortgagees consenting to the sale under 
the alleged agreement taking place subject to 
the first mortgage.

8. The learned Judge erred in fact and in law in 
failing to consider that variation of the 
alleged agreement was not pleaded by the 
plaintiff, and that evidence of variation of 
the alleged agreement tendered by the plain- 

10 tiff was hearsay and inadmissible, and failed 
to satisfy the requirements of Section 59 of 
the Indemnity, Guarantee and Bailment Ordinance 
(Cap.208) and Section 4 of the Statute of 
Frauds.

9. The learned Judge erred in fact and in law in 
failing to consider that Mr. Abdul Lateef 
engaged in the ordinary way to act as the 
Solicitor for the defendant had no authority 
either to contract on his behalf or to vary 

20 the alleged agreement, or to bring into
existence a sufficient memorandum to satisfy 
Section 59 of the Indemnity. Guarantee and 
Bailment Ordinance (Cap.208; and Section 4- 
of the Statute of Frauds.

10. The learned Judge erred in fact and in law in 
failing to consider at all that the Defence 
filed and delivered by Messrs. Cromptons for 
the defendant on the 9th day of February, 1970 
was signed by Mr. Abdul Lateef of the said firm.

30 11. The learned Judge erred in fact and in law in 
holding that the draft transfer submitted by Mr. K. 

Parshotam to Messrs. Cromptons with the letter 
dated 10th October, 1%9 and showing a 
consideration of $18,000.00 and saying nothing 
about the mortgage to which it was to be 
subject showed an imperfect apprehension of 
the mechanics of conveyancing on the part of 
Mr. K. Parshotam, rather than a confusion as to 
the terms of the alleged agreement between the

4O parties.

12. The learned Judge erred in fact and in law in 
failing to consider that the alleged agreement 
was incapable of being assessed for stamp duty 
under the provisions contained in the Stamp 
Duties Ordinance (Cap. 177), and was insuffici­ 
ently stamped under the said Ordinance.

In the Court 
of Appeal

No. 12
Notice and 
Grounds of 
Appeal of 
Defendant
18th April
1974-
(continued)
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In the Court 
of Appeal

No.12
Notice end 
Grounds of 
Appeal of 
Defendant
18th April
1974
(continued)

13.

15.

16,

17.

18

19.

The leaned Judge erred in fact and in law in 
failing to consider that there was no consensus 
ad idem between the plaintiff and the defendant 
when the alleged agreement was signed on the 
26th day of September, 1969.

The learned Judge erred in fact and in law in 
holding that the presence of a date for 
completion and possession was not essential to 
the alleged agreement.

The learned Judge erred in fact and in law in 
failing to consider that the alleged agreement 
was void for uncertainty.

The learned Judge erred in fact and in law in 
holding that the failure of the plaintiff to 
tender the purchase money to the defendant 
under the alleged agreement was not fatal to 
the plaintiff's case.

The learned Judge erred in fact and in law in 
failing to consider that the plaintiff was 
estopped by her conduct and the conduct of her 
Solicitors, and from the correspondence and 
her pleadings, from attempting to prove at the 
hearing of the action allegations which were 
directly contrary to that which the plaintiff 
and her Solicitors had deliberately represented 
to be the facts.

The learned Judge erred in fact and in law in 
failing to hold that the alleged agreement was 
an insufficient memorandum in writing to 
comply with Section 59 of the Indemnity, 
Guarantee and Bailment Ordinance (Cap.208) 
and Section 4 of the Statute of Frauds.

10

20

30

The learned Judge erred in fact and in law in 
holding that under the Defence filed and 
delivered by the defendant the bjirden of proof 

was upon the defendant to show what matters were 
agreed upon, and to show how or why the 
alleged agreement was intended to be merely a 
preliminary agreement.

20. The learned Judge erred in fact and in law in 
not fully considering the delay by the 
plaintiff in the prosecution of the action, 
and in stating that the delay Was the fault of 
the plaintiff's Solicitors and not that of the 
plaintiff.

40
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21. The learned Judge erred in. fact and in law in In the Court
holding that there was a concluded contract of Appeal
under the alleged agreement on the 26th day of ——
September, 1%9 at the purchase price of No. 12
#26,000.00 and in ordering that the alleged Notice and
agreement be specifically performed by the Grounds of
defendant, and in ordering the inquiries Ao-Deal of
referred to in the said Judgment and the Defendant
further consequential relief to the plaintiff. ^-"-e^*^

	18th April
10 DATED this 18th day of April 1974. 1974

(continued)
(Sgd.) ? 

GRAHAME & 00. 

Solicitors for the defendant/appellant.

This Notice of Appeal is filed by Messrs. Grahame 
& Co. of Mansfield Chambers, 165 Victoria Parade, 
Suva, the Solicitors for the defendant/appellant.

To the abovenamed plaintiff/respondent and/or her 
Solicitors Messrs. Ramrakhas of Marks Street, Suva.

No. 13 No. 13 

20 Notice and Grounds of Appeal of Plaintiff

IN THEPIJIOOUHTOg APPEAL Plaintiff
CIVIL JURISDICTION————————————— 5tb July 

CIVIL APPEAL No. 15 of 1974 1974

AMRATLAL JAMNADAS 
(s/o Jamnadas; ( Original Defendant )

AND: GULAB BEN (d/o Ratanji) RESPONDENT 
—— —————— (Original Plaintiff)

LET all parties concerned attend before this Court 
on Thursday the 18th day of July, 1974 at the hour of 

30 9-30 o'clock in the forenoon on the hearing of an 
application on behalf of the abovenamed respondent 
that she be given leave under the provisions of 
Rule 19 of the Court of Appeal Rules that the 
judgment of the Supreme Court be varied by
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In the Court (a) granting costs in favour of the respondent 
of Appeal

—— (b) granting an order for possession in favour 
No. 13 of the respondent

-^ Co) an order postponing -fee mortgage of .the First
A S^i n? National City Bank to the rights of the
Plaintiff respondent on the grounds that

5th July 1. The Learned trial Judge erred in depriving 
1974 the respondent of her costs as the basic 
(continued) issue before the Court was the enf ore-

ability of the Agreement for Sale and 10
Purchase* the terms whereof had been
signed by the Appellant, and could have
been enforced without reference to any
delay by the respondent's solicitors, or
any defects in their pleadings

2. The learned trial Judge ought -to have made 
an order for vacant possession in favour 
of the Respondent '

3- The mortgage of the First National City
Bank ought to have been postponed to the 20 
rights of the respondent as the mortgage 
was subject to her caveat.

DATED this 5th day of July, 1974.

RAMRAKHAS 

Per:. E.G. Ramrakhas

To the abovenamed Appellant and/or his Solicitors 
Messrs. Grahame & Company of Suva, Fiji.

This Notice of Motion to Cross-Appeal is filed by 
RAMRAKHAS the Solicitors for the/Respondent whose 
address for service is at 77 Marks Street, Suva, 30



49.

10

20

30

.3? THE FIJI COURT OF APPEAL 
Civil Jurisdiction

Civil Appeal No. 15 of 1974

Between: AMRATLAL JAMNAMS (s/o Jamnedas)
Defendant/Appellant

- and -

GULAB BEN (d/o Ratanji)
Plaintiff/Respdndent

Hearing: 18th-19th July, 1974 
Judgment: 31st July, 1974

C.L» Jamnadas for Appellant 
K.C. Ramrakha for Respondent

This is an appeal against a Judgment of the 
Supreme Court sitting at Lautoka delivered on 25th 
February, 1974. There is also a cross-appeal by the 
respondent.

The respondent as plaintiff in the Supreme 
Court claimed specific performance of an agreement 
between the appellant and the respondent dated 26th 
September, 1969 concerning a freehold house property 
situated at Spring Street, Suva. The respondent's 
husband acted on behalf of the respondent throughout. 
The parties - that is the appellant and the respon­ 
dent's husband - went together to a Suva solicitor 
who on their instructions prepared an agreement 
which was signed by them both. In preparing the 
agreement the solicitor used a typewritten form 
which was headed "Memorandum of Terms and Conditions 
of Sale". The executed document was partly written 
and partly typewritten. For the purpose of this 
judgment it does not seem necessary to set out the 
document in full. It describes the property as the 
land in Certificate of Title 9077 together with all 
improvements thereon; and it is specified that the 
property is sold subject to mortgage number 63066. 
The amount secured by this mortgage is not stated. 
The purchase price is set out at £18,000. The 
agreement further provides that the consent of the 
first mortgagee is to be obtained to the sale. On 
8th October, 1%9 a deposit of 02,000 was paid to 
the vendor on account of the purchase price.

At the time the document was prepared and signed

In the Court 
of Appeal

No. 14
Judgment of 
Marsack J.A.
31st July 
1974
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In the Court 
of Appeal

No. 14
Judgment of 
Marsack J. A.
31st July
1974
(continued)

Mr. Parshotam, the solicitor concerned, was acting 
for both parties. Two or three days later Mr. 
Parshotam took both parties to see the solicitor 
for the mortgagee, Mr. Abdul Leteef of Cromptons. 
It was then arranged that Messrs. Cromptons should 
act for the vendor on the sale. Mr. Lateef con­ 
sented to the sale on the basis that #2,000 would 
be paid in reduction of the existing first mortgage 
and a fresh mortgage given for the balance 06,000. 
On the 10th October, 1969 Mr. Parshotam wrote to 10 
Messrs. Cromptons confirming this arrangement and 
forwarding a draft transfer for perusal, and 
execution by the vendor if approved. That letter 
was never answered and the transfer was neither 
signed nor returned.

Shortly after that date Mr. Parshotam ceased to 
act for the purchaser and Messrs. Ramrakbas took 
over. On the 23rd October, 1969 this firm wrote to 
the vendor, the appellant, with a carbon copy to 
Messrs. Cromptons, calling upon him to complete in 20 
terms of the agreement. On the 3rd November, 1969 
the appellant wrote back to the solicitors claiming 
that the agreement mentioned in their letter was 
null and void. He did not specify any grounds for 
this. On the 18th December, 1969 the respondent 
issued a writ claiming specific performance; but 
after considerable delay, during which amended 
pleadings were filed, a hearing took place on 28th 
and 29th September, 1973. Judgment was delivered 
on 25th February, 1974 declaring that the respondent 30 
was entitled to a decree of specific performance, 
with some consequential relief; but refusing an 
order for costs because of the delay, due in some 
measure to the plaintiff, and to the unsatisfactory 
nature of her pleadings. It is against that Judg- 
ment that this appeal is brought. The respondent's 
cross-appeal is limited to the questions of costs 
and of vacant possession.

Twenty-one grounds of appeal were filed on 
behalf of the appellant. These are lengthy, and 40 
overlap to a considerable degree. They will not be 
set out in full in. this judgment; but the main 
issues between the parties, in respect of which 
Mr. Ramrakha was called upon to reply, may be 
shortly set out as follows;

1. That the evidence tendered on behalf of the
respondent was inconsistent with her pleadings, 
and that the learned trial Judge erred in fact
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end In law in holding that the respondent's In the Court
statement of claim though confusing was simply of Appeal
incompetent pleadings and that she should not ——
fail in her action on that ground. No.14

2. That the document in qycstion was not a final Mariack J?A. 
contract between the parties but merely an 
agreement to enter into an agreement. 31st July

1974
3. That the agreement was void for uncertainty in (continued) 

th*:-

10 (a) the total consideration was not correctly
stated and the amount due under first 
mortgage was not shown;

(b) no date was fixed for settlement and 
possession;

(c) the respondent contended throughout until 
the date of hearing that the property to 
pass under the agreement included 
unspecified chattels.

4. That there was an insufficient memorandum of 
20 the agreement to comply with section 59 of the 

Indemnity, Guarantee and Bailment Ordinance 
(Cap.208; and section 4 of the Statute of 
Frauds.

5. That there was no consensus ad idem between 
the parties to the alleged! agreement.

With reference to the first ground counsel for 
the appellant pointed out that the statement of 
claim specified a purchase price of #18,000, whereas 
the evidence for the respondent set up an agreement 

30 for sale at #18,000 plus the amount owing on mort­ 
gage 63066. It cannot be said that the appellant 
was in any way deceived or prejudiced by the statement 
of claim, as there was attached to it a copy of the 
document relied upon; and this makes it clear that 
the property sold for #18,000 was subject to the 
mortgage. The learned trial Judge's consent on the 
pleadings was in my opinion justified; but as the 
Judge says, there is no reason that the respondent 
should fail in her action on that ground.

40 A further objection to the pleadings concerns 
the claim for chattels, a claim which was withdrawn 
by the respondent only when the action came on for
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of Appeal

Ho. 14
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Marsack J.A.
31st July
197* 
(continued;

trial. The reason for the inclusion of the claim 
for unidentified chattels is no doubt the heading 
of one paragraph in the typed form of Memorandum 
of Terms and Conditions of Sale used "by Mr.Parshotam. 
This paragraph is headed "Subject Matter of Sale: 
(land, building, chattels etc.)". In any event 
the claim for chattels was withdrawn at the time 
of the hearing. This really amounted to an amend­ 
ment in the pleadings, which a party is entitled to 
apply for at any time; and though the other party 10 
might on that account in certain circumstances be 
entitled to costs, it furnishes no ground for 
interfering with a (judgment.

The second ground of appeal is also in my 
opinion untenable. The document contains a clause 
reading

"The Vendor and the Purchaser mutually agree 
subject to all necessary consents (if any) 
to enter into the within transaction and to 
complete all documents necessary for carrying 
the same into effect such documents to contain 20 
the within-written terms and conditions and 
such other provisions as are usually inserted 
in documents of a similar nature pursuant to 
proper and usual conveyancing practice of 
Solicitors in Fiji."

Mr. Parshotam, who at the time the agreement was 
signed, was acting for both parties, said in evidence 
of the document, "This is not instructions for a 
sale, it is a sale and purchase agreement". Pursuant 
to it the respondent as purchaser paid to the 50 
appellant a sum of #2,000 as a deposit and in part 
payment of the purchase money on the 8th October, 
1969» and the appellant retained that money until 
the 20th day of September, 1973 when it was paid 
into Court. At the hearing of the appeal counsel 
for the appellant in answer to a question from the 
Court, said

"I say that there never was an agreement
between the parties although the document
was signed and 02,000 paid." 40

It is hard to understand upon what basis this sub­ 
mission was made. Taking the whole of the facts 
into consideration I am firmly of the opinion that 
this document was intended to be an agreement for 
sale and purchase and not merely an agreement to 
negotiate.
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The main argument tendered by counsel for the 
appellant concerned the third ground, namely that 
the agreement was void for uncertainty. He sub­ 
mitted that it was impossible from a study of the 
document to say exactly what it meant. Although 
the property was to be sold subject to a mortgage 
there was, counsel pointed out, no indication in 
the document as to what amount was secured by the 
mortgage, and in particular what amount was owing 

10 by way of arrears of interest. He argued that
although the document provided for the apportion­ 
ment of insurance premiums, rates, electricity and 
telephone accounts nothing was said with regard to 
interest under the mortgage. He submitted that 
interest could not properly be included in the 
term "other outgoings" provided for in the document. 
He further contended that no date was fixed for 
settlement, the provision in the agreement on the 
subject being in the following terms:

20 "POSSESSION
(a; Possession to be given by the Vendor and 

taken by the Purchaser as from the date 
of execution of Transfer.

(b) Vacant possession to be given by the
Vendor and taken by the purchaser as from 
31st day of December, 1969."

It may well be that the document in this case 
falls within the category concerning which Lord 
Halsbury, L.C. said in Brunning v« Odbams Bros. Ltd. 30 75 L-T. 602 at p.603 ————— ____________

"I cannot forbear from saying that this case 
is an example of a not very infrequent course 
of litigation at the present time, which makes 
one lament that there is not some more perfect 
system for enabling the parties on each side 
to know what it is that they have to meet, 
which, I believe, in a great many instances, 
would save the parties from a protracted 
litigation in the end by insisting on a little 

40 more .precision at the beginning."

Be that .as it may, the duty of the Court is to 
look at the document to find if upon a reasonable 
interpretation of its terms it can be held to be a 
binding contract.

Counsel for the appellant relied strongly on 
his argument that the document did not set out with

In the Court 
of Appeal

No.14
Judgment of 
Marsack J.A.
31st July
1974
(continued;
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of Appeal

No. 14
Judgment of 
Marsack J.A.
31st July
1974
Ccontinued)

certainty the price payable for the property in 
that the amount of the principal sum due under 
mortgage was not stated; that the arrears of 
interest were not known and the document did not 
make it clear whether the liability for the 
interest owing at the date of settlement fell upon 
vendor or purchaser. He cited the general principle 
stated in Stonham on Vendor and Purchaser at p.62 
para. 89:

n In all sales of land, the price is an 10 
essential ingredient, and where this is 
neither ascertained nor rendered ascertain- 
able (without further agreement of the 
parties) the contract is void for incomplete­ 
ness, and incapable of enforcement. More 
correctly stated, there is no contract as 
there is no consensus ad idem. The parties 
must be ad iHem as to the price."

The learned trial Judge held that the document
itself was clear on the subject of the consideration 20
for the transfer. This in his view was #L8,000
plus the amount of mortgage 63066, which amount
was capable of being ascertained. Accordingly he
held that the objection to the validity of the
document on the ground that the price was not
stated could not be sustained. Some question may
well have arisen as to whether the outstanding
interest was or was not an "outgoing" and
accordingly was to be apportioned in terms of the
agreement; but this, in my opinion, is solely a 30
matter of the construction of the document - which
the Court can decide - and not of its essential
validity.

The argument that the agreement is void because 
no date is fixed for settlement must also in my view 
fail. The two sub-clauses of clause 3 quoted above 
may appear on the face of it to be mutually incon­ 
sistent, but they at least do provide for the 
execution of the transfer and for settlement to be 
effected. If the date is not to be taken as 31st 40 
December, 1969 then the document must be construed 
to provide that settlement will take place within 
a reasonable time. As is said by Beattie J. in 
Valley_Seady Mix Limited v. Utah Finance (1974) 1 
U.Z.L.R. 123 at p.129:

"It is well established that if a date for 
the performance of the condition is not
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stipulated in the contract, the condition (in 
this case payment of the balance of the 
purchase price on title being given) must be 
fulfilled within a reasonable time."

The last point made by counsel for the 
appellant on the question of uncertainty was that 
the document mentions chattels, without specifying 
what chattels; and that it had been the contention 
of the respondent throughout, until the time of the 

10 hearing of the appeal, that chattels were included 
in the agreement. In my view the learned trial 
Judge set out the position correctly when he said:

"It is however clear from the agreement that 
there was no sale of chattels and the 
defendant in his defence says there was no 
sale of chattels."

It is probable that this mistake on the part of the 
respondent arose, as has been pointed out, from the 
mention of chattels in the heading of one paragraph

20 of the agreement. In any event misconstruction by 
one party of the meaning of a document cannot in 
itself be sufficient ground for holding that the 
document is not a binding contract. If in the 
opinion of the Court the meaning of the document 
can be construed with certainty, then a misunder­ 
standing by one of the parties cannot invalidate 
the document unless it can be shown that it did not 
express the real agreement between the parties. 
Accordingly I would hold that the appeal could not

50 be allowed on any of the grounds set out under No.3.

Ground 4 concerns the sufficiency or otherwise 
of the memorandum of agreement in terms of section 
59 of the Indemnity, Guarantee and Bailment 
Ordinance (Cap.208; and section 4 of the Statute 
of Frauds. In my opinion the statutory provisions 
can have no application. As I see it, the learned 
trial Judge was correct when he said that every 
material term is included in the written contract; 
and I respectfully adopt the reasoning of the New 

40 Zealand Court of Appeal in Peddle v. Orr 26 N.Z.L.R. 
1214 at p.251 cited in the judgment.

On the fifth ground of appeal counsel argued 
that there was no consensus ad idem between the 
parties. In support of this ground" he puts forward 
virtually the same submissions as are dealt with 
supra under the question of uncertainty; that the

In the Court 
of Appeal

No. 14
Judgment of 
Marsack J.A.
31st July
1974
(continued)
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In the Court 
of Appeal

No. 14
Judgment of 
Marsack J.A.
31st July
197^ 
(continued)

purchaser thought she was buying some unspecified 
chattels whereas the vendor was not selling any 
chattels; that though the price was specified as 
#18,000 the parties had not even discussed what 
amount was to be taken over under mortgage 63066; 
and that no agreement had been reached as to the 
date of settlement and the date upon which possession 
of the property was to be given. As for the 
reasons already given I conclude that the learned 
trial Judge was right in holding that every 10 
material term was included in the written contract, 
then it must folbw in my view that there was such 
a consensus as was necessary to form the basis of 
a valid agreement.

For these reasons I would hold that the appeal 
must fail.

On the cross-appeal counsel for the respondent 
argues that although the (judgment ordered that the 
appellant "do enter and perfect this decree for 
specific performance within 14 days'1 , the judgment 20 
does not provide a date for giving vacant possession. 
I should have thought personally that an order for 
specific performance within 14 days would have 
included, at least by necessary inference, an order 
for giving possession within the same period. Such 
possession would, of course, be subject to existing 
tenancies, if any, in famour of third persons. To 
clarify the position I would be prepared to add to 
the order dismissing the appeal an order on the 
cross-appeal that the appellant do give possession 30 
of the property sold, subject to existing 
tenancies, within 14 days of the date of this 
judgment.

On the question of costs I would be reluctant 
to interfere with the exercise of the learned trial 
Judge's discretion in that matter in the Court below. 
I would, however, order that respondent^ costs of 
this appeal be paid by the appellant.

(Sgd.) C.C. MARSACK

JUDGE OP APPEAL
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IN THE FIJI COURT OF APPEAL 
Civil Jurisdiction

Civil Appeal No.15 of 1974

Between: AMRAILAL JAMNADAS s/o Jamnadas
Defendant/Appellant 

and
GULAB BEN d/o Eatanji

PI aint if f/Re spondent

Dates of Hearing; 18th-19th July, 1974 
10 Delivery of Judgment: 31st July 1974

C.L. Jamnadas for Appellant 
E.G. Hamrakha for Respondent

I have had the advantage of reading the judg­ 
ment of my learned brother Marsack J.A. in this 
matter and I agree with his reasoning and 
conclusions and the order he proposes.

The members of the Court being of the same 
opinion the appeal is dismissed with costs and on 
the cross appeal there will be the order for 

20 possession proposed in the Judgment of Marsack J.A.

(Sgd.) T.J. GOULD 
VICE PRESIDENT

In the Court 
of Appeal

No. 15
Judgment of 
Gould V.P.
31st July 
1974

No. 16 

Judgment of Bodilly J.A.

IN THE FIJI COURT OF APPEAL 
Civil Jurisdiction

Civil Appeal No.15 of 1974

Between AMRATLAL JAMNADAS Cs/o Jamnadas
Defendant/Appellant 

30 and

GULAB BEN (d/o Ratanji)
Plaintiff/Re spondent

Hearing: 18th-19th July, 1974 
Judgment: 31st July, 1974

C.L. Jamnadas for Appellant 
K.C. Ramrakha for Respondent

No. 16
Judgment of 
Bodilly J.A.
31st July 
1974
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In the Court 
of Appeal

No. 16
Judgment of 
Bodilly J.A.
31st July
197^ 
(continued)

I have read the judgment of Mr. Justice Marsack 
and with respect I agree with his conclusions Cor 
the reasons which he has given. I also agree that 
for avoidance of doubt this court should make the 
further order which he suggests.

As regards costs I too would not interfere with 
the learned trial judge's order in the court below 
but I think that in the case of the proceedings in 
this court costs should follow the event in the 
usual way. 10

(Sgd.^J.^BODILLY 

JUDGE OF APPEAL 

SUVA.

Ho. 1? 
Order 
31st July

No. 17 

Order

IN THE FIJI COURT OF APPEAL 
CIVIL JURISDICTION

No. 15 of 1974

BETW3

AND

Supreme Court Civil Action 
No. 297 of 1969

AMRATLAL JAMNADAS s/o Jamnadas
piRJ<^EINDANT/APPETi'T'ANT

GULAB BEN d/o Ratanji

20

PLAINTrFF/RESPONDMT 

WEDNESDAY THE 31ST DAY OF JULY, 1974

UPON MOTION by way of Appeal from the Judgment 
dated the 25th day of February 1974 made unto this 
Court by Counsel for the Appellant (Original 
Defendant )

AND THE Motion by Way of Cross Appeal made unto 
this Court by Counsel for the Respondent (Original 
Plaintiff) by leave of this Honourable Court 
granted on the 18th day of July 1974

AND UPON HEARING MR. CHIMAN LAL JAMNADAS of Counsel 
for the Appellant and MR. KARAM CHAND RlMRAKHA of

30
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Counsel for the Respondent In the Court
of Appeal

AND UPON HEADING the said Judgment —— ————————————— No.17 

AND MATURE deliberation thereupon had Order

10? IS THIS MT C)RDERET) that the Judgment of the 31st July 
Honourable Mr. Justice K.A. Stuart in the Supreme 1974 
Court of Fiji dated the 25th day of February 1974 (continued) 
be confirmed, and that the Appeal do stand .dismissed 
out of Court

AND IT IB FURTHKR ORDERED that the Appellant do give 
10 T5b the Respondent vacant possession' of all the

premises comprised in Certificate of Title No. 9077 
and being Lot 1 on deposited plan No.2177 being 
Allotment 1 Section D Toorak (part of) in the City 
of Suva in the Island of Vitilevu having an area 
more or less of 22.9 perches, subject to existing 
tenancies, (if any) in favour of third persons, 
within fourteen days from the date hereof

AND IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the Appellant do pay 
to the Respondent her costs of this Appeal.

20 BY ORDER

L.S. (Sgd.) S. DEO 

REGISTRAR

No. 18 No. 18

Order granting Final Leave to Appeal 
to Her Madesty in Council

IN THE FIJI COURT OF APPEAL
CIVIL JURISDICTION « r ,i No. 15 of 197^ ** Council

16th August 
Supreme Court Civil Action 1974

30 No. 297 of 1969

BETWEEN; AMRATLAL JAMN ADAS s/o Jamnadas
DEgENDANT/APPKTJiANT

GULAB BEN &° RatanJ 3PLAINTIFF/RESPONDENT

BEFORE THE HONOURABLE MR. JUSTICE C.C. MARSACK, 
JUDGE OF APPEAL IN CHAMBERS
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In the Court 
of Appeal

No.18
Order 
granting 
Final Leave 
to Appeal to 
Her Majesty 
in Council
16th August
1974 
(continued)

FRIDAY THE 16TH DAY OF AUGUST. 1974

UPON BEADING the Notice of Motion for Leave to 
Appeal to Her Majesty in Council herein dated the 
6tb day of August, 1974 AND UPON HEARING MR. F.M,K. 
SHERANI and MR. C.L. JAlTOS of Counsel for the
appellant and MR. K.C. RAMRAKHA^of Counsel for the 
respondent IT jK> !PHI5 MT OKDliiEED that the appellant 
be granted leave to appeal to Her Majesty in Council 
and that execution of the Judgment of the Supreme 
Court as varied by this Honourable Court be stayed 10 
pending the decision of Her Majesty in Council on 
the following terms:-

(a) Signed transfer of land in dispute, free of 
encumbrance, with Certificate of Title to the 
land and insurance policy covering the build­ 
ings thereon to be handed to the Chief 
Registrar, Supreme Court, within 7 days and 
held in escrow by the Chief Registrar until 
determination of the appeal.

(b) Appeal to be prosecuted with all due diligence. 20

(c) Stay of execution to be operative until date 
of determination of appeal with leave to 
respondent to apply at any time after six 
months from this date for revocation of stay 
on the ground of undue delay in prosecution 
of the appeal.

(d) Appellant to grant no new tenancies of the 
property or any part thereof without leave 
of the Chief Registrar.

(e) Appellant to lodge a bond to the satisfaction 30 
of the Chief Registrar in the sum of #1,000.00 
as security for costs within 21 days.

BY ORDER 

Sgd. Illegible 

REGISTRAR
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Exhibit "A" Mortgage Sheets Exhibits
Exhibit "A"
Mortgage Sheets
29th December
1959 to
30th September
1971
(continued)
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Exhibits
Exhibit "B" 
Agreement 
26th September 
1969

Exhibit "B" Agreement

37011

O i" 1

OP TKRMa AND CONDITIONS OF SALS

y^ ^-1

tjgBJSCT f MATTEL OP SAJuBt (land, buildings chattels etc)

PURCHASE

The said p lb iul
any  cneumlii'cuico Yihauo^av^ffttK the 
Bald property Is sold wUlxli,Gf TO 
the follov/lnji Ixiauuc, Uort^age*,

HUCEl i tf *-u-o r

JEfOSIT ASP PAST OF iE I-RICB ',

Tho ovm of
(tii

hau alruiuy b^cn paid to- the
or wiiioh ouio io hertiby »oitnowAigda« by theVcnuor) or the sum of ji }T~0~-o . mi now paid to Vendor or 

farehotam & Co., solicitors for the Vendors and the balance 
ehall be rpaid.,-^->-w^ ^^j^, *   ^,

fc»

Laid balance be secured by a registrablt; mortgage 
or sale

he rate of ^
per Centura pcr^anwin Ghall be 
payable on balance pSl-oii^nc price 
calculated i'rouj tot. tiute



Exhibit "B" Agreement

- 2 -

Exhibits.
Exhibit "B" 
Agreement 
26th September 
1969 
(continued)

TERMS _AMD CON PIT! QMS;

OUT

2.

eale (except chattels) 

make.

apportioned as from d**«
_ to arrange insurance as from the date 
hereor7^Vcndac__will advise Insurer forthwith of eale 
and subject to inaureT*sL^gunction will held insurance 
for both parties in their respect Interest.

(c) TOiVtl RAT j-S; Paid for perioa enaing i / ** day offl-
•\9tr- Purchaser to pay from the *teVe -of-/ ^5"   , M7°'

(d) OT>ER OUTCiOIKGSi Such ae water rates, electricity, 
telephone etc. *-"-~   *~~* ~-   '-**. / 7 

\i

(a) Poeaeaaion to be given by the Vendor ana taken by 
the Purchaser as from the da/<of

(b) Vacant possession to be given by the Vendor and 
taken by the Purchaser as from the 4 / ''"day of 5

(c) Details for tenants in occupation,

RENT DATE PAID TO

, » ir **(d) Purchaser to receive rents from the d*t« of-
(e) Both parties to notify tenants of sale.

THE Vi-NMR declares at. follows:
(a) That ttotS/he hue/have power to sell
(b) That no aurvey of tlio lanu hereby sold is necessary 

as the lana has been ^luptirly surveyed unu ao consent 
of tuj sub-uivit,ion ot lunu board or the Local 

iu



Exhibits
Exhibit "B" 
Agreement 
26th September 
1969 
(continued)

Exhibit "B" Agreement
i
I 

- 3 -

(a) The Land hereby sold is not affected by a Town 
Planning Scheme.

(b) There is not order of the Local Authority for 
closing or repair of buildings*

(a) The Purchasers acknowledges that tbe^he/she or 
hie/her"agent have personally inspected the 
 abject-matter of sale and that he she relies entirety 
on his/her^ judgment and that no error or misdescrip- 
tlon of the area of the land hereby sold shall 
annual this agreement or entitle him/her'' to any 
damage or compensation

(b) The Purchaser declares that he/^abc/Jlrftf" is under 
no disability to hold land*

COH8ENT
(a) The consent of the following person or persons

are to bo obtained;
(*}——Leaner (Director of Lands) Hativo Land Trust 

Beard)
(ii) Mortgage^" f 1 ^

(b) -Doth rittt

xsents

6. COSTS AND DISBURSEMENTS to be paid by VjndflfTPurehaser

7» SPECIAL COKVENANTS AHD CONDITIONS

9* If default IB made by the Purchaser in payment when 
due of any of the purchase moneys or interest or in 
performance oto observance of any of the terms and 
conditions of the sale the Vendor ( in addition to other 
remedies) may rescind this sale contract (whereupon the 
deposit therefore paid shall be forfeited to the Vendor
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Exhibit »B" Agreement

as (liquidated damages) and Bay at Vendor* e option and 
without tfcnacring any assurance resell the said land by 
public auction or private contract subject to such 
condition as the Vendor may think fit; and any dificelanoy 
in price resulting from and all expenses attending a resell 
or attempted resale after oet-or or any payments made in 
reduction of the purchase price may be recovered from the 
purchaser by the Vendor as liquidate damages; and any 
increase in price upon resale after deduction of expenses 
shall belong to the Vendor*

Exhibits
Exhibit "B" 
Agreement 
26th September 
1969 
(continued)

10. The Vendor and the purchaser mutually agree subject 
to all necessary consents (if any) to enter into the within 
transaction and to complete all documents necessary for 
carrying the same into efrect such documents to contain the 
within-writ ten terms and conditions and such other 
provisions as are usually inserted in documents of a similar 
nature pursuant to proper and usual conveyancing practice of 
Solicitors in Fiji, SeIlleuent is to take place not later 
tern UIB day of———————————————I9Q9 OP upon mirh -

tii shall B lljr

p
t

DATED this
0V day of

SIGHED by the said Vendors after the 
contents hereof where read over and 
explained to him/her/they in the English/ 
Hindustani language when he/she/they 
appeared fully to understand the meaning 
and effect thereof before signing in 
the presence:

W>1 
Solicitor, Sura*

SIGNED by the said Purchaser after the 
contents hereof were read over and 
explained Hindustani langu, ge when 
he/she/ they appeared fully to underutand 
the meaning and effect thereof before 

in the presence of:

Solicitor, Suva*
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Exhibits Exhibit "0" - Receipt

Exhibit "C" No. 1726 26.9.69

Receipt Received form Gulab Ben by cash Cheque 
26th the sum of Five Hundred Dollars on 
September account of Amratlal Jamnadas Re: 
1969 Deposit Sale of O.T. 9077 - Spring Street

Bank A.N.2.
Cheque No. 488964

Parshotam & Co. 
Per: (Sgd.) 10 

#500.00 M. Rattan
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Exhibit "D" Certificate of Title Exhibits 
Exhibit "D»
Certificate of 
title

Harch

Fill
T1 >~imrr-rnf jnjf . IIlLE

r ••"

'XL. JA.'.irADAS (gather 1 o Kama. 

- ;.!erchant. .......

';vl r
.: No.61057 .........::. •-.r.r=-.~..... ...13.. HOW proprietor
vji-vaticns coninincd in ....exam.. ... -::.'•-•::--._. Grant 
ich leases \norlyases and -encumbrances as are 
i',:ii or c-iidorsed iicreon of .....-•.:.-"-..:.. -.-...•.•~-.:-~-:.-i-........_..

'ijn"

., ..:' i'.r.o^/n <[s A.iiot'.:i!rit..i.. s.ec.ti.j3n...J>.i."ooraic....(jPart...of.}and containing 

<-•. 'in' 1; "'"ore or loss and situate v\ tkc city.....:...^...~-::~...—'.;..;-•••::-:. ..^.-...........
; •.• ?^ _ 7 r .... .. i i

«•• n deposited pian No. 2177.... ...«nd shown in diagra- -con.'"'COt I Have hereunto 3' ' •"» ?iamc end cij<<> '« ny .••Y..I,

* fn
*•'''%' i./ <- r y^r^

v/



fehibitg
fehibit "V
Ofrtifieat* of
Title
23*d March
1956
(continued;

68.
Exhibit "D» OertiTicata or Titlo

To. >V. Ory

t"c-;,istMr of Titles. '•f'UTV Registrar ofTitlcs.

;i( . . ..-.u oi6f.MAftc.i- OF :.:c^TeAf*i=

, -. ••; i.-:;'.. "' Registrar of Ti.tj.c3,--

A DSDICATIOM 0V IiO£

Registrar of Titles.

Kf;,'i;;Uar of Tiilrs.

1 ••.••.V; >-:.'-.Y :
"*£% ;» • t*^-* &/*£• (*1&*9 2>- ftl)• ' ** ,K^;4t.>tci'.""i .* . ^-' . . . .,, At *' /'..in.

^ . ( ^'~ I:'J'~^^T •••••'•'•••
-./« ,,.l//.H. /J ......... ...............

———— ———— ..T --,,-., ————— -* ———————— . ————————— -. —————————— . ..», ... ,

To,. ....................................... .. .

.................. ....,_...„...,............ ..... ....

T/t/--- i !:1.__"
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KiUibit "E" Caveat

Suv-ii.. ..-••-/V-.-r - .:-•..-.•"?,•.;., 19..'•;,»..

Ertilbit "B"
Careat
26th Beptentar
1967

NO.JH :_••::•
• Sir, .• •' • ' ' . •• . ' ' •• ,••••

7 iuve t!jt 'i r'"i;r to ui,;;fy \v.:i, :n terms ni Stf'.li >n 
of the "J-?.aJ ffran-.i'u.- rn'l K'c^i.t/ati'in) Orsiinanc;. Ca;>. l.' 
tliaiaCKvtvt has brc:i I v'.jf '

forbidding Registration r.t any dealing «itl» ref'jr.-ncc to the
iriicts'iri ' cirsr" ,;.\c;; or Kiii; ro, 5377 '•'/'

until this Caveat fac withdrawn by tho Cavealor or by the ord/r of
: the Supreme Court, or unless such uuiliiiff be subject to the clain)
of the Ca.vcr.ior. or un;il after the fctpsc of twenty-one days from
the date of tiio service i-f sxiticc by you :it the fol!fm-in« address:-— '

: / : .;•:.;.« ^S'ojic.itr-va^ " : : - ••• / : : •'.•.••-'-.''•:. 
•...'.. '.."•''•; • ... ' .SUVA. ' •' - ; -- . • • ' ; •'..•" ; ' ' ' '.

• '. .-..••;' \<>un failhfiillv. ' '"'"'•':

Itcgislrcr t
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OF MORTGAGES AND ENCUMDRANCES,
to t.0i>t..-.;a,vr: |?03. ojCJiS and 107i+oi)

Exfaibita
Exhibit "2"
Caveat
26th September
196?
(continued)

•37-

: :\1 of t™ J.onJ {Transfer md Registration) Ordinance (Cr.p. ISO)

.... Solicitor far t!:t Cmcziv

27/S/75.
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Exhibit "P" " 
Mortgage 
16th December 
1971

Exhibit "J" Mortiwre

n o B t e A c s

isa r,\t-D..purrm ACT 1971

(fattor'o nan* Jooudaa) of .Suva In. the Boninion of FIJI, StoreSaeper 
.'tar called tto norteacor boiac proprietor enbjoot to each, loaeoa, '

as ara notified by Eotsrtidua nsdor.iittea er endorsed baraea of tha'

,T.» '

cr-^

\

Cccbor

S077

Dcccrlptloa

MI 1 OIT
It 8177

PrcT.or lo.

7IM1ETO

Diat.or toia

SOTA'

Area 
A. B. P.

CT^-K.^

t^lirtisl 
tioza

.

v:*ii

- -'il.-^!!!-!;.''!-^! of- tto BUB of S21,CCO:CO (Trfa'.IY ZJuoAED COii/Jlij) lost art tdvt-ccd to
r"t7iB."I.''.'.''7'^" TiJ]j2^_'.-~ (j---:-Jir-.ft;r c.-ai"! "tha Ecrt;rjp»") to «;:<pt - 
ia hsrcb? aoiowlcifi'l &7 the Bcrtcr(^>r /'T in coaaldcratlca <,"•: oil or cry eta 

;-.-.—) of core? *itksr on or at aay ti.-sa eftor tha exjoution of tl'.eca presents 1-^^ 1 j^iJ .. 
.-.-;7i-«ri?4 ty ti« rrrtrr-r^e to or for or ca aceomt of or cpoa thi roqutst or i-itruotioa 
**•*. "-ort^prsr tr.d of all etce of ta^c-y fcr vhich tts cort-? jar (or tr.y cr t"t".ior ci" tiru) 

. j'-jj.y -- • -1r-.;-/.'.:r v?.th ivy oth-jr -rrc-a flra cr ccrtrvatl-.-u r-y JUTO ev™^'?.? CT• '

L .._-.
s. .-. cat tiT» crrivcl at i^iurityj or for loc_a ciCCH^ ..r 

".::_'.» to or U-- lio tstt.i--ii.tiea or i.t iio ii^ac^t of itj c6il>.:iir. 'Cor tiy er CltL-r cf
*...-) oitlior tololy or tee&ticr cc trorccoiu or for locna credits ailVL3.C';3 Cic;:uiis er (,tli 
.: jisc oc:c.-j:u3datioa tsd-o to cny euntcor of tho Bortgasoo on tcy g^irf-tco boiJ bill nato 
c:.03U3 or ct!ijr fom of ccturlt? held ly tts eortsr^aa on vbich the tnrt.-;3c« i3 or ES? bo 
liable end cii ocd erory other tia of ccacy C.at E=y at 037 tins Jursaftor. to duo oving or
--_7allo t7 tho cortjpccr to tto sort— j:o cltiar cololy or tocsttor aa afozssoid 02 c-y 
crrcust vhitsctvcr cil vlathsr vithla or eitisut tia aeopo of »to rolatlca^iip'cf tcrilir erd 
cvjto=cr end inoluline ell interest cc=J.;=ioco oshaac' re— ozcica^a lazzl eipsnca or-1 
other uausi ct-1 proper biatlaj ard cc=r:rciol cl^r^a and all eeato *uic2i ths =ortci~-a ccy'

^'-'-"rd~lTl^r-'"-7lp»"to tl'o cortca^a ali'=.:^;-i (iciludl-.s intor.=.- -; K^ieb it is l.>rcl 
i-.i'fcri rocitcd'ohould bo insluisd in til c=;ja-oa ty tfcia ^^C^^^-^-'^f^'i.^^^..;
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Exhibit "P"

S"."f"iT.t that tho nortocer will liiauro cad koap laaurod in tho ni=a of ton 
/.'cll'talla'lB.rVfizljraa I=vrorc=cat3 na<) fittir-a now at any tlsa oroctcd col tuili or u. . 

caid Irvail la ti9 full l:u'.:r.>.t>l- v.ilui t::oixof ia. cc=3 ofiicj to bo approved of by tha r.. 
an! all polioiaa a='l rocolpto fcr co:ioyo paid ar.d other usual cvilsncoa of i-;uri3co eL^i 
Given to tho r.ar':-~~o ii~.Tjio.toly upon the iacuo thoraof Aid that ia tla event of loco • 

"ty'flre'of 'toy of i^o bulluia^ fixtures ami iirprovcusata or oih;r fitting ncv or at a-.- 
haroafter upon tia caiJ laaU tha a&rt.73™o chill alcco hava full pouor to cattlo tr.i cc-- 

"ijjy'elaim'ocainat ccy insurance company or cocjaulua tailor any policies row In existence 
that Bay h-jroaftor to iciiu?! cad tha oua or eosa oo rocolrad or obtained on account of £."., 
incuranea chsll ta npilic^hlj oithor in or towards ropalra or ralniildins or oiiall Iff cr>_ 
to tho ssrt-j^r 11 at th-j ontioa of tho cort^^o And ia cf.no tha Bortjs£ar ohall at ar.y 
fail to effect or c.iiatiiin such iccuraacj us aforesaid it ohall ba lawful for but nut 

. .obligatory upsn tho tort^.joato effect or !:cap up tha oaoa.

nil ccsoya caata oad ozjcnaoa lo^al cod othorwisa which chall bo paid or
^d by th3.cortsac9a in oonnootlon with tha account of tho cortjacor or this eecurii;.- 
"c6nhoatici'»rith or inoidcntoJ.ly to tho erorciBB of toy power asjracs or Injlied clTon to t

cortcasoa by those proacats or othorvlno la eonnootioa vita tho zaid prcsiaea to-rithor -..-; ;
latorast for tha oaca at tha rato aforocaid from tha time or roepectiva tl-os of tho !x~i
hp.rlag baan paid or incurred ohall ba ropaid to tho nortfp^oe by tha oartgacar on dcsiady' ..
uatll ropaysant **ti'\i togother with intorcat at tha rate aforesaid bo covorod by thia cucu

Z2H2ZSI that'nothinff herein coataicsd shall be hold to dlacharso abata or prejudice- any o 
eoc-arlty or cacuritica nav hold or vhieh ccy harcaftor ba bald or taban by tha nartjaj-m -

•payasnt of aay of thj nosoys iatondad to.ta hcr=ty eccnrad cer shall thio icatrucscat r.:r
•ueh other cacurity effect any claia or dcsand vhlch tha nort— <;jo now has or harcoftcr .: • 
or be entitled to cato acaiaot ary other porcon or percona vhcuDcaver OB surety op-qarotit

• or on any bill or bllla of oxchaa^e or. proalaaory. note or notss to tha Bortj-c-se for tha
hereby eocurod or any part tharoof or oporato aa a piycont of such nonoy until tha area .-/ 

: bcaa actually paid in cash; ; ' ' • • .

that tha ri^it' of tho' mortcaft00 *° 8Ue "^ '^ocovor on ow proirUsory not« or ot!v.--' 
inotnciont ropricontlnr; tho cocoya hereby Boeurod or any -part tharoof ohall c:v 

to have Borzoi in thin oecurity.

that th3-:9 prar-nto shall; ba running and continuing security oo lon.^ aa the rel-.ti 
of br~ior aad custc=or shall cubcint botvosn fis cartcacoo aod tha rortr'^r irTfl'^'ictivo . 

' 'ouda which uay bo j J.d to thj credit of tba iieroxat of tho oort^cor wit:-, t.'.a uor^t-i;-"-: ^ 
notvithstandinT eay oettlo=snt of account or acy ottar cattor or thia.i »hitaoavor r^ih a-.- 
ohall regain la full forca and extsnd to ooror any aun of nonay which any heroai tor bee;- -v 
froa tha nortcaj^or to tho nortcacoe until o linal diccharco of thia oocurity shall bc.^a l-c 

by tho nortsacoo end delivered to the

-that the norteagoe upon default la payoant of any cccuya secured or any part
cr cny inisrcat =57 - .. .... ,...:... .. . _.. ... . .' . .-. _•_.. j _ . :

(a) eatjr into poocoaaian of tho mort^acsd land by rccaivisc the ronts anj pr;r".
-.- .• (b) _ dietrair. w;sn t:-.o occupier or tOi=t of tha eeid lt.ii for tha rc:ft ihca du.,

(c) trir.;-; ca uotica o; cjact^ciit to rsccTcr tha eaid lan-i cither t.ifcro or alto" •
- lato tho rocsi^t of tbo ronta acd prcfita thereof or r.'Mag any distress '.a •-;'..-.

' • r: '- •ith'>r Vsfora or alior c^y snln of cinh Ir^d offoctod uidor tio ?t-.'or of c. 1 ..". >
• • • •' lipliid in tiia Hort-js : . . ,
in the osra C3~^r.;r in vhio'o thn cort^soa oicht hava cado DUih oatry or diotrosa or bro-.,:. 
action if tha principal cun US.M ciocurad to tho cortga^oa by a cwtyanco of the Ic^l Q* r 
the

rr*'mTT that vithont praju-)ic* to toy otb'nr cufficlnnt noda cf d'.:-.v. j'. er r.otico sr.y doc-'-.' 
or notice roo.ulr^d to bo civca to the mortjaeor horcuaiar ehall bo cuffiiicTit If ii i.-riti:'. 
by or ca behalf of tho cortTT~:o nr.d dellvorcd porsonally to tin cort.-^cor or cffi.--:! to 
portion of tha nortjngod proairoa or sont thrmeh the Poat Offico by a r?;;iot3rcd. lottar 
to the mortcacsr •* t^5 cidrsa^oa of the'Bortgasor ap;carln™ ia thia

T~-^r.^ that tha r^iod of cr.o c:ath. oontionsd in Eoc'.lon 61 of tao tad Traaafcr Act 1Sff! 
the purpoaaa of thia eocurity osprcssly reduced to cal fixed at covaa dayo.

£!'!IZ!II21'LI that i f the rortt-.rpd prcainoa bo sold unJcr thia zscurity and chall foil to 
tho o.-0-Jit rc=ai:iln-: KipaH to tho cort;7~;o at tho ct.-iti cf ci-??; .vrlo iceliscMnj all CO':!:-: 
asd oxp-^naoa l=;i; .-r-.'.al to cuch ojlo tho Eorts-i.-jora E::?.!! fcrt:^--'.:-. riy to tho r.orics;,0'j 
of oach deficiency tojithor with iatorost thoreon 03 haralnbororo provit'cJ.

TiSirTTil that tM r.7rt-;;";or will ot all tlroa durli/; tho coatir.ffincs of thia ooci-rity I.
t.Kl'Jli:--:. fit-n, r -r j. h-J ;M, drsl-i, ditrM-3 in or.-l -ij.'..a t v ? :--^d 1' :4 ir:V r3 -o oV , 

. ft-;l fitt!T';i In ;•• '. ...!; it u/iy (,•«,!! b-allilir T in propir a:vi !•-'• ',-'.:!.' l"lly r?;-.Jr :-.J <:_•. .
t!jit tiirj cjrtr;v';cr :;'.ll not r. jvu «.;•.}•• u'.iilils.-rr or- eraetie-.-r ;f.;i of' t'-.? o^i-l lo'l or . 

. P? ."P. *?. rr;- 1 '-"' *-h- J.r valrrj Klth:ut tho vritton C'jm^nt of U:-) cir-t™.ja«.

Exhibita 
Exhibit "»»

16th December
1971
(continued;



Exhibits 
Exhibit "F"

16th December
197-1
(continued)

Exhibit "P"

that tho tiortcsjor will not ia any nannor further oaouaier tha Bald lar.4 without 
cor-o-ut of t'u» cjrtj_jjo flrat had and obtalaad tuch ooaoont to bt in th* ubaoluto

dlooroticji of th» uortjafoe.

AMD for tha oattor securing to tha nortcagea tha ropaytant la msaaor aforaoald of all 
princiral iataraat and other oonoya »hioh it ia heralaboforo poeltod ohould ba lacltdsd In asd 
aacurad by this Kortgasa tha Bortgneor. hereby Bortgaea to tha aorteaaee the lasl obo-ro 
daaeribcd. ; . • . • •

vharaof « baTe hereto our eaaao thlo «f ^ C

j>» ol«n»turo-. • "A. JAJ"aJ)A3" • »£a' otdo in cy proccnoo 
f-i I verily believe that ouch clpaateo is .• of the propor handwriting of tho person 
(•ascribed no Acratlcl Ju=r-?(Ji.j (rathor1 a ctciJcmsJna) of Owra la tho Do3i.-.i:a of Z'lji, 
5t9rc!*opor tho coi-t^cor and I cirtify tl^it I road ovor and oiploir.;d tho contcata haroof 
*a tha nortca^r in tho irinanotrni Irx.iiaco cad Bio EOrtjacor appeared funy to ui 
tha r»f"<ng cai' tho effect thoi-cof.

Correct for tha purpoaou of tho land Tronefor Act \ 971.

Solicitor forbho

KE.ICRAIIPUH or KORTCACE: Aim
SUBJECT TO CAVKAT IlUfOJIi!! H0r58

, ETC.
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Exhibit »P» H6rteaEe

22 AUG 1973 l ' io.'A'^
e>L^.c

Bxhibitg
"Exhibit "F" 
Mortgace 
16th December 
1971 
(continued;

-: COPY

27/9/73.
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Exhibits

Exhibit "G"
Power of 
Attorney
4th September 
1973

Exhibit "G" - Power of Attorney

Know All Men By These Presents That I 
GULAB BEN d/o Ratanji wife of Chimanlal Vallabh 
Das of 113 Amy Street, Suva, Company Director

HEREBY NOMINATE CONSTITUTE AND APPOINT 
CHIMANLAL VALLABH DAS f/n Vallabh Das of 113 Amy 
Street, Suva, Company Director, to be my true and 
lawful attorney for the purposes and with the 
powers hereinafter expressed that is to say:-

(1) To sell for cash by way of exchange or on 10 
such other terms as my attorney shall think proper 
all or any land leases mortgages easements or 
encumbrances which now belong or shall hereafter 
belong to me as the registered proprietor thereof 
under the Land (Transfer & Registration) Ordinance 
or otherwise as the owner thereof; also to mortgage 
all or any such lands leases mortgages easements or 
encumbrances for any sum at any rate of interest 
also to charge the same with any annuity of any 
amount; also to lease all or any such lands as 20 
shall be of freehold tenure and to sublease all or 
any such lands as shall be of leasehold tenure for 
any term of years not exceeding 21 years in 
possession at any rent; also to surrender or obtain 
or accept the surrender of any lease or sub-lease 
in which I am or may be interested; also to purchase 
and accept any land lease mortgage easement or 
encumbrance also to exercise and execute all rights 
and powers which now are or shall hereafter be 
vested in or conferred on me as an owner in fee 30 
simple lessor lessee mortgagee encumbrancer or 
caveator under the said Ordinance or otherwise for 
me end in my name to sign all such deeds instruments 
and writings and to do all such acts matters and 
things as may be necessary or expedient for carrying 
out the powers hereby given and for recovering all 
sums of money that are now or may become due or 
owing to me in respect of the premises and for 
enforcing for varying any contracts covenants or 
conditions binding upon any mortgagor lessee tenant 40 
or occupier of the said land or upon any other 
person in respect of the same and for recovering 
and maintaining possession of the said lands and 
for protecting the same from waste damage or tres­ 
pass; also to repair renew reinstate and alter any 
buildings erections or improvements on the said 
lands and to comply with any ordinances and regula­ 
tions relating thereto and to employ architects
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surveyors contracts and workmen for such purpose.

(2) To ask demand sue for recover and receive all 
sums of money stocks shares bond choses-in-action 
chattels goods effects and things now owing or 
payable or belonging to or receivable by me or 
which shall at any time or times hereafter be owing 
payable or belong to or be receivable by me by 
virtue of any security or upon any balance of 
accounts or gift or otherwise howsoever and on 
payment transfer or delivery thereof or of any 
part thereof to give sign and execute receipts 
releases or other discharges for the same and on 
non-transfer or non-delivery thereof or any part 
thereof to commence carry on and prosecute any 
action proceeding whatsoever for recovering or 
compelling the payment transfer or delivery thereof.

(3) To commence prosecute enforce answer or oppose 
ell actions and other legal proceedings and demands 
touching any matters in which I am or may hereafter 
be interested or concerned and also if thought fit 
to compromise refer to arbitration abandon submit 
to judgment or become non-suited in any such action 
or proceedings as aforesaid.

Exhibits

Exhibit "G»
Power of 
Attorney
4th September 
1973
(continued)

POWER OP ATTORNEY No. 5675 

Registered 6 SEP a 3.10 P.M.
LODGED BY: 
BAMRAKHAS
SOLICITORS 

SUVA-FIJI
(Sgd) ? 

DEPUTY REGISTRAR OF TITLES

(4) To state pay settle adjust compound submit to 
arbitration or for the decision of any competent 
court tribunal board or officer and compromise all 
actions suits accounts reckoning claims demands 
and disputes whatsoever which now are or hereafter 
shall or may be depending between me and any 
person or persons corporation or corporations whom­ 
soever in such manner in all respects as my 
attorney shall think fit.

(5) To sell exchange covert into money lease and 
hire out any stocks shares bonds cboses-in-action 
chattels goods efforts or things wbich now belong 
or at any time or times hereafter shall belong to 
me and to purchase or otherwise acquire such stocks 
shares bonds choses-in-action chattels goods effect 
or things as my attorney may think advisable.
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Exhibits

Exhibit "G"
Power of 
Attorney
4th September
1973
(continued)

(6) To manage carry on and superintend any business 
or undertaking which I may carry on or in any way be 
interested in whether solely or in partnership with 
another or others.s

(7) To give and execute all such bonds guarantees 
indemnities and covenants in respect of any existing 
or future indebtedness or obligation of myself or 
any other person or any corporation as my attorney, 
may think necessary expedient or proper.

(8) To bold or to deposit any money which may come 10 
into the hands of my attorney under these presents 
with any banker or other person or corporation and 
to pay therefrom all or any of my existing or future 
debts or liabilities and all costs charges expenses 
and losses lawfully incurred by my attorney under 
these presents and to invest such money or any part 
thereof in such stocks bonds shares or fund or 
securities as my attorney shall think proper and 
from time to time to vary any such investment.

(9) To exercise for me and in my name all rights 20 
and privileges and to perform all duties which now 
or hereafter may appertain to me as a holder of 
debentures or shares stock of or as otherwise 
interested in any company or corporation or as a 
holder of any stock or bond issued by any 
Government.

(10) To borrow from time to time such sum or sums of 
money as my attorney may think expedient upon the 
security of any of my property whether real personal 
or otherwise and for such purposes to give execute 30 
and make such mortgages charges pledges bonds or 
other securities and with such covenants powers 
and provisions as my attorney may deem advisable.

(11) To appear for me in any court of justice or 
before any competent tribunal board or officer in 
any action or other proceeding which may be institu­ 
ted against me or whereto I shall be a party and to 
defend the same or suffer any (judgment order or award 
to be had or given against me in any such action or 
other proceeding by default or otherwise as my 40 
attorney shall think proper.

(12) To enter into make sign seal execute deliver 
acknowledge and perform any contract agreement deed 
writing or thing that may in the opinion of my 
attorney be necessary or proper to to entered into
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made signed sealed executed delivered acknowledged, 
or performed for effectuating the purposes in these 
presents contained or any of them.

(13) In my name PTV^ on my "behalf to operate on any 
banking account or accounts and for that purpose 
to sign draw accept or endorse cheques promissory 
notes bills of exchange and other negotiable instru 
ments and also to make fixed or temporary deposits 
in any bank in the name of my attorney or in my 
name and to withdraw the same at will.

To delegate all or any of the powers hereby 
conferred upon my attorney and from time to time to 
appoint any substitute or substitutes to do execute 
and perform all or any such matters and things as 
are herein contained and the same substitutes at the 
discretion of my attorney to remove and to appoint 
another or others in his her or their place.

(15) To concur in doing any of the acts and things 
herein mentionted in conjunction with any other 
person or persons interested in the premises.

(16) So far as I can lawfully give or delegate such 
powers discretions and authorities respectively to 
sell transfer lease mortgage dispose of deal with 
and manage any property real or personal which may 
be or become vested in or administered or controlled 
by me alone or jointly with any other person or 
persons as a trustee assignee executor administrator 
director committee attorney agent substitute or 
delegate or in any fiduciary capacity whatsoever 
and to exercise any powers and discretions bring 
and defend actions and proceedings control and 
administer any estebe or funds execute and sign any 
deeds and instruments and generally to do any acts 
whether in my own name or in the name of any other 
person or persons which I could lawfully exercise 
sign do and cause to be done in any and every such 
capacity whether solely or jointly with any other 
person or persons.

(1?) Generally to do execute and perform any other 
act deed matter or thing whatsoever which ought to 
be done executed or performed or which in the 
opinion of my attorney ought to be done executed 
or performed in or about my property concerns 
engagement and business of every nature and kind 
whatsoever as fully and effectually to all intents 
and purposes as I myself could do if I were present

Exhibits

Exhibit "G"
Power of 
Attorney
4th September 
1973
(continued)
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Exhibit "G"
Power of 
Attorney
4-th September 
1973
(continued)

and did the same in my proper person it being my 
intent and desire that all matters instruments and 
things respecting the same shall be under the full 
management and direction of my attorney.

(18) To acknowledge in my name and as my act and 
deed this Power of Attorney and to register and 
record the same in tbe proper office in the 
Dominion of Fiji or elsewhere and to procure to be 
done any and every other act and thing whatsoever 
which may be in any wise requisite or proper for 10 
authenticating and giving full effect to this 
Power of Attorney.

AND I HEREBY EXPRESSLY DECLARE that tbe foregoing 
powers are to be construed not strictly but in the 
widest sense.

AND I HEREBY FURTHER DECLARE that this Power of
Attorney shall remain in full force and effect
until due notice of my death or other revocation
shall be actually received by my attorney and that
no person or persons or corporation or corporations 20
dealing with my attorney shall be concerned to see
or enquire as to the propriety or expediency of any
act deed matter or thing which my attorney may do
execute or perform or purport to do execute or
perform or agree to do execute or perform in my
name by virtue of these presents.

AND LASTLY I HEREBY AGREE TO RATIFY AND CONFIRM 
whatsoever my attorney or the substitute or substi­ 
tutes or agent or agents of my attorney shall 
lawfully do or cause to be done in or about the 50 
premises by virtue of these presents and to 
indemnify them and each of them against all costs 
charges expenses and losses incurred by them in the 
lawful execution of the powers hereby conferred.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF I have hereunto set my hand and 
seal this 4th day of September One thousand nine 
hundred and Seventy Three.

(Sgd) Gulab Ben

This signature "Gulab Ben" was made and this Power
was sealed and delivered in my presence and I 40
verily believe that such signature is of the
proper hand writing/left thumb mark of the person
described as GULAB BEN d/o Ratanji wife of
Chimanlal Vallabh Das of 113 Amy Street, Suva,
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and I certify that the contents hereof were read Exhibits
over and explained to her in the Hindustani language ——
and she appeared to understand the meaning and Exhibit G"
effect thereof. Power of

(Sgd.) K.C. Ramrakha Attorney 
Solicitor. Suva. 4th September

1973
CORRECT for the purposes of The Land Transfer Act (continued)
1971

(Sgd.) K.O. Ramrakha 
10 Solicitor for the Attorney.

Exhibit "HI" - Account Exhibit "HI"
AccountMr. Amratlal Jamnadas, Suva, Fiji

Suva. Oct., 1969 October 1969

IN TRUST ACCOUNT WITH PARSHOTAM & CO. 
BARRISTERS & SOLICITORS

1969
Sept 26 By Gulab Ben

(Cheque No.468964
#500.00

20 SM^-JISiLz^Accoiffife Exhibit "H2"
Oct., 1969 Account

October 1969
Oct. 8 To Amratlal Oct.? By Self 

/sic/ Jamnadas #200: Deposit #11500.00

(Chq. No.550)

Dec. 3 To Chimanlal
V. Dass #9500.00 

(Chq.No.977)

#11500.00 #11500.00
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Exhibits
Exhibit "J" 
Transfer 
- October 
1969

Exhibit "J" Transfer

Wo,

ii" r :: \i!r!c.'TEtvT'TLE OR CSUWN CHANT MUST
: '-i::-M-VM) •/;'i',v 111| iu.'! ii U!' AIL III ANKS 
v.'..-:.. •'.;., M'''O, NU A! ri..tA!iON SllOi'll) illi MADIi 

. '."IVS: I'!:. :'!l!; V.'U!)-. KtJJ.Cini SHOULD HEo;'.i n . !•-.;>;,(.!' '.vrn: A !>;.M AND Tno:ip. suitsfi- 
•!•:'• \ •:. U-.N IATK mi M. mi-: Ai.riiHATiov vu- (i ••.•!•,•.:: i-M) r.v sit.s.M'.'i'.i: o« INITIALS IN 'i:iu .,.-••> !••:: rai'i.v;-':-. IM -iiii: A'tij-STvriON. ALL '

*..:'*.•; .,» -... t,-..x:'jr . t'.;:i 
;'A .. e ni..i!xd l>y .Vi-mor^r.

s: proprietor subject however 10 sucii Lxascs, Me "~~--y^ -"«"J I?!:t- 
Jum underwritten or endorsed hcr?on» ci ifac iV!lov.!:i.ij iand:—

Bovine* or l»l*nd ' Dtitriet or Tew.i M * A

!n «.';• L!,'."'-: r ? >; i' 1/ 1 ^'in'. u"'V (i. .•'• • •-^.y^.y.—w . ..-I . :-L .-V ..;JiJ

., i:.:,.. . -•-'.. •...:-. :r.a.i:t>:: ;;• ......_.i_:i__;... .U7-- , "^r

hcreinaftcr ea!K- Iransfcrcc, the rcc.Srt of which «;i"i Hw iri"-;':-r 
hereby TRANSi !o the transferee al 'lie right litic and inicr.-ji ;f i

IN WITNESS -,viic: Wf t!« irrvv,.-: ... ';a"... •:.•.;...••„. -.. , •

lltis .................................'............................ .......... ........ ..(!::>' .I '.-,...

TJic SigrrMrc by n;arJt ci ($ ... ......

:!«; in .r.v presence vrd I verily VJ-ov- '.1-1* s"tj
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"J" Transfer
H!£MOIiANi>UM OP ?RiOR LEASES, MORTQAQEfa AND ENCUMBRANCES REFERRED TO

(ooofctattMftJ

,>. m* M^, •*, * DECLARATION BY ATTESTING WITNESSo• ittf-l- t:i*fi»» ft »Bf In 
» (Hi. (1(2* ftCtif^ii if *t ." 

.

-•«r before me *t................. ———....._.____flw——____..._......_..,......

the attaiinj witness to this instrument and dcclurcd that he personally knew .... ......................

sieninS lhc sprac "

by such malu Hie said _ _VJ BM.U J||Qf)cS »««1...,———............———— —————............—— ———........... ................ ............................ ............

attested, and that the ^^^t purporting to be the sSjj"^s °' ;lw uil ' ••••-• ............. .....

.......__.............................._____........_>....:..............___.....„._........„......... ;^c (hejt u»n kft ihumb Jj.'°}^; and tlist
he is the person

nnd lhat before affnins the said thumb ;n ,,|^ the purport or the .aU inst.-urr,c,r. was inUTpiclcd h; 10 him and he ,>ppcarcU to understand the same. them they

Corrtct for the purposes of the Land (Transfer and Rceiuriitioii) Ordin.iiK.c O.s. 1.1S.
Snllfilnr—f:r •/.••• '..•.•••'•
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Exhttts Exhibit "El" - Letter, Parsbotam
—— & Go. to Prompt ons 

Exhibit "EL"
, _. PARSHOTAM & CO. TELEPHONES: 23844- 
£® SrZ p BARRISTERS & SOLICITORS 23845 Parshotam & COMMISSIONERS FOR OATHS G.P.O. BOX 131CO, tO
Cromptons loth Oct^ 10/6o,
10th October
I960 IN REPLY PLEASE QUOTE

3/L1812

ATTENTION MR. A. LATEEF

Me s srs. Croraptone, 10
Solicitors,
Suva.

Dear Sir,
Re: Gulab Ben and A, Jamnadas

Further to the writer's several telephonic 
conversations with your Mr. A. Lateef, we now 
enclose herewith a copy of the sale and purchase 
agreement executed on the 26th day of September, 
1969.

We also enclose herewith a form of transfer 20 
duly engrossed for execution by your client, if 
approved.

We confirm that you are now acting for the 
vendor Mr. A. Jamnadas and that we are acting for 
Mrs. Gulab Ben as purchaser in all matters connec­ 
ted with the purchase of the above property.

We confirm that the existing 1st Mortgage 
will be discharged and a fresh mortgage for $56000 
will be executed by our client in favour of your 
client. A payment of 02000 will be made by our 30 
client in reduction of the said mortgage.

We confirm that we shall be in a position to 
settle as soon as we receive advice from you.

Yours faithfully, 
PARSHOTAM & 00.
Per: (Sgd.) K. Parshotam

End: 
KP/sfcb
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Exhibit "K2" - Letter. Parsbptam & Co.
to Vfau ocott & Co.

COPY 

FARSBOTAM & CO.

10th October 1969

11815

Messrs. Wm. Scott & Co.,
Solicitors,
Suva.

10 Dear Sirs,

Re: Mortgage No. 10788 over C.T. 9077 - 
Amratlal Jamnadas to Henry Maurice 
Scott as executor and Jrrustee .._._.. _

Our above-named client Mr. Amratlal Jamnadas 
has instructed us to advise you that he is now in a 
position to settle the whole of the above mortgage 
debt.

We shall be pleased if you would kindly advise 
us as to what the final balance is payable to your 
Company.

An early reply will be highly appreciated.

Yours faithfully, 
PARSHOO?AM & CO.
Per:

KP/ckp

Exhibits

Exhibit "K2"
Letter, 
Par shot am & 
Co. to Wm. 
Scott & Co.
10th October 
1969

- J»etter,_ Wnu Scott„&.Co.. 
to Parsliotam §T Co.

Wm. SCOTT & CO. 
BARRISTERS & SOLICITORS 

50 NOTARIES PUBLIC

Messrs. Parshotam & Co.,
Solicitors,
SUVA.

G.P.O. BOX 360 
ELDON CHAMBERS, 
SUVA, FIJI

14-th October, 1%9

Exhibit "K3"
Letter, 
Wm. Scott & 
Co. to 
Parshotam & 
Co.
14th October 
1969
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Exhibits

Exhibit ttK3"
Letter,
Wm.Scott & Co, 
to Parshotam 
& Co.
14th October 
1969
(continued)

Dear Sirs,

Exhibit "K3n
Enclosure, 
Win. Scott & 
Co. to 
Parshotam & 
Co.
Statement 
of Account
14th October 
1969

Re: Mortgage No. 107488 - Amratlal Jamnadas 
to Ext. J.3?. Grant - Tour Reference

We acknowledge receipt of your letter of the 
10th instant, and now enclose Statement of Account 
showing the balance due as at the 14th instant. 
Interest accrues at the rate of #1.10 per day from 
the 15AO/69 to date of settlement.

Our costs of Discharge amounts to #8.40.
Would you let us know when you are ready to

effect settlement.
Yours faithfully, 
Wm. SCOTT & 00. 
Per: (sgd.) ?

Eacl.
MPS/smv

10

Exhibit "K3" - Enclosure. Wm. Scott 
$T Co. toParsbotam.& Co.

Mr. Amratlal Jamnadas,
c/- Messrs .Parshotam & Co.,
Solicitors,
SUVA.

20

14th October, 1969
To Wm. Scott & Co.,

Solicitors, Suva.

IN ACCOUNT WITH ESTATE J.P. GRANT1969 ————"—————————"~——————— 
Jan.31 To Principal 07,000.00
Aug. 1 To interest on 07,000.00

from 31A/69 to 31/7/69 30 
at 6%7o - 6 months 1 day 228.75

By Instalment 01,000.00
To interest 1/8/69 to

14AO/69 on 06,228.75 -
75 days 83-20

By Balance _____6.311.95
07,311.95 7,511.95

To Balance due and owing
as at 14AO/69 06,311.95

N.B. Interest accrues at the rate of #L.10 as from 40 
the 15AO/69 to date of settlement.

WITH COMPLIMENTS, 
Wm. SCOTT & CO. 
Per: (Sgd) ?
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10

20

30

Exhibit "K4" - _Letter» Par shot am & .Co. 
~" * to Promptons'

PARSHOTAM & CO. 
BARRISTERS & SOLICITORS, 
COMMISSIONERS FOR OATHS

G .P.O. BOX 1J1 
SUVA, FIJI

15th Oct. 1969

IN REPLY PLEASE QUOTE f A1815 

ATTENTION MR. U

Messrs. Cromptons, 
Solicitors , 
SUVA.

Dear Sirs,

re: Gulab Ben & Amratlal Jamnadas - 
Certif icate, of JPitle. . JJO.J9P27. ._.

At the request of your client Mr. A. Jamnadas, 
we enclose herewith a copy of the Caveat lodged 
against the above Certificate of Title on the 26th 
day of September, 1969-

End. 
KP/ckp

Yours faithfully, 
PARSHOTAM & CO.
Per: (Sgd.) K. Parshotam

• EjxMbJLt "K5n - Letter^ Ramrakas to
A. Jamnadas

RAMRAKHAS
BARRISTERS & SOLICITORS
COMMISSIONERS FOR OATHS

24198

23rd October, 1969

Mr. Amratlal Jamnadas s/o Jamnadas, 
C/- A. Jamnadas & Co., 
Epworth House, 
SUVA.

Dear Sir,
Re: .GULAB BEN d/o Ratanji

We act for the abovenamed with whom you 
entered into an agreement dated the 26th September, 
1969 wherein it was agreed that you would sell and

Exhibits

Exhibit "K4-"
Letter, 
Parshotam & 
Co. to 
Cromptons
19h October 
1969

Exhibit "K5"
Letter, 
Ramrakas to 
A. Jamnadas
23rd October 
1969
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Exhibits

Exhibit "K5"
Letter, 
Ramrakhas to 
A. Jamnadas
23rd October
1969
(continued)

that she would purchase from you all that land 
and buildings comprised in C.T.90?? and situated 
at Spring Street, Suva together with all improve­ 
ments thereon for the price of $18,000 (Eighteen 
Thousand Dollars). The sale was subject to Mort- 
gate No.65056 and to other terms and conditions 
therein contained.

We understand that in pursuance of a conference 
held between Mr. Lateef of Messrs. Cromptons, 
Solicitors for the Mortgagee and Mr. K. Parshotam of 10 
Messrs. Parshotam & Co., a copy of the said agree­ 
ment together with a form of transfer for execution 
by you has been forwarded to Messrs. Cromptons, who 
we understand are now acting for you.

Mr. A. Lateef of Messrs. Cromptons of Suva, 
Solicitors, as Solicitor for the Mortgagee named in 
Mortgage No.63056, has already consented on behalf 
of the said Mortgage to the sale taking place 
between you and our client. We are also informed 
that you did on the 8th day of October, 1969* take 20 
from the stake-holders, Messrs. Parsbotam & Co. of 
Suva, Solicitors, the sum of #2,000 (Two Thousand 
Dollars) as part payment of the purchase price.

However, in spite of the above and in spite of 
all the documents necessary for the transaction to 
be completed being ready for execution, you have 
failed to honour the undertakings given as contained 
in your clause 9 of the said agreement.

Before we go any further, we wish to point out 
that Mr. Eantilal Parshotam of Messrs. Parshotam & 30 
Co., with complete confidence in your good intentions, 
gave you the said sum of 02,000 and it behoves you 
to uphold that confidence as you are a commercial 
man of some repute.

We have been instructed to give you, as we 
hereby do, 14 days from the date hereof within which 
to comply with clause 9 of the said agreement and 
also to give you notice that by this letter, time is 
made of the essence and failure on your part to 
comply will result in our client taking, inter alia, 40 
an action for specific performance of the said 
agreement dated the 26th day of September, 1969.

Yours faithfully, 
H_A_ M R A K H A S
Per:
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10

20

cc, Messrs. Ororaptons,
Solicit: or s, 
SUVA.

Messrs. Parsbotam & Co.,
Solicitors,
SUVA.

jgr L A?- Jamnadas to 
Ramraldbas"

A. JAMNADAS & CO. 
MERCHANTS

Phone: 23955 G.P.O. BOX 431
Mark's Street, 
Suva.

3rd Nov., 1969
Messrs. Ramrakhas,
Solicitors,
Suva.

Dear Sirs,

I acknowledge the receipt of your letter of 23 October, 1969 and wish to inform you that 
agreement which you have mentioned in this letter is Null & Void.

Any action you wish to take onbehalf of your client Miss Gulab Ben Ratanji will be defended.

Tours faithfully,

(Sgd.) Amratlal Jamnadas
cc. To Messrs. Parshotam & Co., 

Solicitors, 
Suva.

Exhibits
Exhibit "K5"
Letter, 
Ramrakhas to 
A. Jamnadas
23rd October
1969
(continued)

Exhibit "K6"
Letter,
A. Jamnadas
to Ramrakhas
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Exhibits
Exhibit "K7"
Letter, 
Ramrakhas to 
Cromptons
Undated

itJ'K?",.- Letter, Bamrakbas"™ ns

RAMRAKHAS
BARRISTERS & SOLICITORS 
COMMISSIONERS FOR OATHS

24198

Messrs. Cromptons,
Solicitors,
SUVA.

Dear Sirs,

Re: Supreme Court C/A No.297 of 1969 
Gulab Ben y.r Amratlal jamnadas

Will you please file your Statement of 
Defence within the next seven days otherwise we 
shall proceed to judgment.

Yours faithfully, 
RAMRAKHAS
Per: (Sgd.)

B.C. Ramrakha

10

My onExhibit "K8
Letter, 
Ramrakhas to 
Cromptons
31st January 
1970

Exhibit 'KS " - Lett er^ Ramrakh as 20

RAMRAKHAS
BARRISTERS & SOLICITORS 
COMMISSIONERS FOR OATHS

TELEPHONES: OFFICE: 24-198 

Jlst January, 1970

Messrs. Cromptons,
Solicitors,
SUVA.

Dear Sirs,

Re: Supreme Court C/A 297 of 1%9 
Gulab Ben y., Amratlal,. Jamnadas

We note that you have entered an appearance 
for the defendant in the above action.

30
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You will note that Mortgage No. 63056 affects Exhibits
the property in question and we are given to under- ——
stand that you are the solicitors for the mortgagee Eriiibit "K8M
in the said mortgage. Mr. Kantilal Parshotam of Ke-Hrer
Suva, Barrister & Solicitor, who was initially Ramrakhas to
solicitor for the vendor and purchaser informed us CromDtons
that your Mr. Lateef had unequivocally stated to rumpw
him (Mr. Parshotam) that the mortgagee or mortgagees 31st January
concerned would have no objections to the sale. 1970

10 In view of the foregoing, we view your Mr. ^continue ; 
Lateef as a material witness in our case. A 
conflict may therefore arise.

We do not know whether you have considered 
this aspect of the matter before agreeing to act 
for the defendant. However you may consider your­ 
selves justified in acting for the defendant and we 
look forward to having your views in the matter.

Yours faithfully, 
RAMRAKaAS 

20 PerT'CSgd) B.C.Ramrakba

cc. Messrs. Parshotam & Co., 
Solicitors , 
SUVA.

"E2" -_I{eJ?tjer^J?amr>akhas_to Exhibit "K9"
Cromptons Letter,
RAMRAKHAS Ramrakhas to

BARRISTERS & SOLICITORS Cromptons
COMMISSIONERS FOR OATHS 26th March

	1970 
In reply please quote G/233 26th March, 1970

30 Messrs. Cromptons,
Barristers & Solicitors, 
SUVA.

Dear Sirs,

Re: GULAB BEN v. AMRATLAL JAMNADAS - 
Supreme, Coigt. Action. Ho.297-.-Qf 1969

We refer to our conversation with your Mr. J.N. 
Palvey.

We confirm that our client (as the purchaser of
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Exhibits

Exhibit "K9"
Letter, 
Ramrakhas to 
Oromptons
26th March 
1970
(continued)

the property) is quite prepared to pay off your 
mortgagee client in full. We understand from your 
Mr. J.N. Palvey that notice of demand has in fact 
been sent, and payment is overdue.

We further confirm that it was only after your 
Mr. Abdul Lateef stated that the mortgagee was quite 
satisfied with the sale to our client, that Messrs. 
Parshbtam and Co. made an initial payment J82,000:00 
to Mr. A. Jamnadas. You will appreciate that when 
solicitors are acting for both parties, they do act 
on assurances given by one side to the other.

For this reason, we suggest that you refrain 
from acting for Mr. A. Jamnadas at all.

Yours faithfully. 
RAMRAKHAS

10

Per:
(Sgd.) 
K.C.Ramrakha.

Exhibit "ELO"
Letter, 
Ramrakhas to 
Cromptons
28th August 
1970

*/sic7

Exhibit "K10" - Letter, Ramrakhas
1bo~Cfromptons

RAMRAKHAS
BARRISTERS & SOLICITORS 
COMMISSIONERS FOR OATHS

TELEPHONES: 24198 

28th August, 1968* 

.MR._J).N.- J5AHAY

20

k/sic7

Mes srs . Cromptons , 
Barristers and Solicitors, 
SUVA.

Dear Sirs,

re: GULfiB BEN - V - AMRATLAL JAMNADAS 
Supreme Opurt, Arction No. 297 of 1969

No reply has been received by us to our 
letter to you dated the 26th March, 1070.* We 
would request you to reply urgently to us.

We again raise the issue of the property of 
your acting. You will note that a somewhat similar

30
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situation arose in the recent case of Mar^orie 
Suchit.

We again repeat that we can pay off the mort 
gate concerned and request your advices on this.

One of the key witnesses to this matter, Mr. 
Kanti Lal Parshotam wishes to leave for India for 
four months holiday in November, 1970 so we will 
have to expedite and seek a date of hearing.

Pleadings are now complete. Summons for 
10 directions will issue and the matter will be 

entered for trial.

There does not seem much hope of settling 
this matter, but we would have to deal with this 
with other legal advisers of the plaintiff.

Yours faithfully,
RAMRAKHAS
Per: (Sgd)

K.C.Ramrakha

cc. Messrs, ^arshotam & Co., 
20 Barristers and Solicitors, 

SUVA,

Exhibits—— 
Exhibit "K10"
Letter 
Ramrakhas to 
Cromptons
28th August 
1970
(continued)

Exhibit, "gll". - T JDett er ̂  Hamrakhas to
"ComrnTssioner for.. -.,„ .. Duties

Exhibit "Ell"

OP*-!-, Aiir«ie+. 28th August,

The Commissioner for Stamp Duties, 
cjuva .

Dear Sirs,

re: GULAB BM v. AMRATLAL JAMNADAS -
Supreme Court Action No. 297 of 1%9

50 On the 26th September, 1969 the parties entered 
into the within enclosed Memorandum of Agreement. 
Shortly after the agreement was signed, our client 
Gulab Ben was advised by Amratlal Jamnadas that he 
did not wish to complete.

We were consulted, and we have commenced pro­ 
ceedings for specific performance. The matter is 
defended and is pending, it being alleged that the 
sale is not complete.

Ramrakhas to 
commissioner

26th August 
1968 /sic7
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Exhibits 
——

Exhibit "Ell" 
T ..
T? tfcoo ±iamrajs:nas

28th August 
1968
(continued)

Messrs. Parshotam who acted for the 
purchasers requested the writer to deal with the 
issue of stamp duties from the very outset. My 
regret is that I have not done so and apologise 
for this. No intention existed of defrauding 
revenue or escaping stamp duty. The client was 
also w11111^ ̂  pay what was due.

If the document is legally valid, and binding, 
stamp duty would be payable. Otherwise, if it is 
incomplete and not binding, no duty would be 10 
payable.

We request that you accept this document for 
stamping on the understanding that if ultimately, 
the document is not binding, then the stamp duty 
paid would be refunded.

We would be pleased to have your comments on 
this matter.

Yours faithfully, 
RAMRAKHAS
Per: 20 

(Sgd.) K.C.Ramrakha.

Exhibit "K12

24th November 
1970

.Exhibit: "K12"_^ J^etter^ Gommigsipner
of Stamp Duties, to RamraMaas*"~ — — — , — " —..—..— —

CROWN OFPICE

24th

R.G.18/1 

1970.

Messrs. Ramrakhas, 
Barristers & Solicitors, 
G.P.O. Box 228 
SUVA.

Dear Sirs,

re: GULAB BEN v. AMRATLAL JAMNADAS
Sji^eme^Court. Action No. 297 of 1%9

I have to band your letter of the 18th instant 
with enclosure as advised.

2. Your explanations and apology are accepted as 
I realise that matters of this nature can 
sometimes slip one*s mind.

30

3. You will obviously require to produce the
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Memorandum in evidence and for that purpose it will Exhibits
require to be stamped and the fine paid. Duty is ——
assessed at 50 cents and fine j&.OO, Exhibit MK12"

ji
4. In the event of the Court declaring the Commissioner
Memorandum to be null and void please apply to me - st-amr*
and I shall forthwith attend to a refund of duty Duties to
*** fiae - Ramrakbas

5. The Memorandum has now been returned to the 24th November
Stamp Duties Assessor/Cashier and can be uplifted 1970

10 upon payment of the amounts aboveraentioned. (continued)

Yours faithfully,

(Sgd. ) A.D.S.Anderson 
COMMISSIONER _OF STAMP_DUT3SS. 

ADSA/dwp

E^ibit "K13", - Letter,C±oflrptons to . Exhibit "K13"
RangakTas Letter,

CROMPTONS S25SSSS t0 
BARRISTERS & SOLICITORS KamraJcnas

16th February 
16th February, 1971 1971

20 Messrs. Ramrakhas, 
Solicitors , 
SUVA.

Dear Sirs,

re: Amratlal Jamnadas ats Gulab Ben
Supreme Court Civil Action No. 297/69

We refer to several letters written by you to 
us raising the question of propriety of our firm 
acting for the defendant in the above action.

We do not agree with your contention, but 
30 after giving the matter much consideration, we have 

reluctantly decided to cease acting for the defen­ 
dant, although we feel that it is quite in order 
for us to act for him. The position then is that 
in view of your persistent letters we have withdrawn 
from the case as Solicitors for the defendant, who 
has now Instructed Messrs. Grahame & Co. Solicitors 
of Suva to act for him. We understand that Messrs. 
Grahame & Co. are attending to file and serve the
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Exhibits

Exhibit "K13"
Letter, 
Cromptons to 
Ramrakhas
16th February
1971 
(continued)

necessary Notice of Change of Solicitors.

We think you will agree that in the circum­ 
stances the case should be adjourned to enable 
Messrs. Grahame & Co. to look into the matter.

Yours truly, 
Cromptons.

cc. The Chief Registrar, 
Supreme Court, 
Suva.
Messrs. Grahame & Co.,
Solicitors,
Suva.

10

Exhibit "K14-"
Letter, 
Grahame & Co. 
to Ramrakhas
20th June 
1973

Exhibit"KL4-" - Letter^ Grahame .& Co.
iP_Ramrakh_as

165 VICTORIA PARADE, 
SUVA.

20th June, 1973

GRAHAME & CO. 
BARRISTERS & SOLICITORS

CLJ/et

Messrs. Ramrakhas, 
Solicitors, 
SUVA.

Dear Sirs,

re: Amratlal Jamnadas ats. Gulab Ben
Supreme Court Civil Action No.297 of 1969

The above action was commenced by you by the 
issue of a Writ of Summons on the 18th of December, 
1969. A Statement of Claim was filed by you on 
the 12th of January, 1970 and delivered on the 30th 
of January, 1970 on Messrs. Cromptons, Solicitors, 
Suva who were then acting for the defendant. 
Defence was filed and delivered by Messrs. 
Cromptons on the 9th of February, 1970. We note 
that a Reply was filed and delivered by you on the 
7th of April, 1970.

The action was set down for hearing in the 
Supreme Court at Suva on the 17th of February, 
1971. Messrs. Cromptons reluctantly withdrew from 
the action on the 16th of February, 1971 as 
Solicitors for the defendant in view of your

20

30
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repeated contention that it was not proper for them Exhibits
to act for the defendant. In this regard we refer ——
you to letter dated 16th February, 1971 from Exhibit "JOA"
Messrs. Cromptons addressed to you, copies of which Letter
letter were forwarded to the Chief Registrar, &nahame & Co
Supreme Court, Suva and to this firm. to Ramrakhas"

We were instructed to act for the defendant 20th June 
only a few days before the hearing of the action, 1975 
and we filed a Notice of Change of Solicitors on (continued) 

10 the 16th of February 1971 and a copy of the Notice 
of Change of Solicitors was served on you as 
Solicitors for the plaintiff and on Messrs. 
Cromptons on the same date.

We appeared in Chambers, Supreme Court, Suva 
on the 17th of February, 1971 before Mr. Justice 
Nair when the plaintiff was represented by your 
Mr. E.G. Ramrakba. In order to enable us to go 
into the defence the action was taken off the list 
by consent of Counsel.

20 The position is that since the 17th of
February, 1971 your firm has taken no steps whatever 
to set the action down for hearing. You have at no 
time discussed with us with a view to settlement of 
the action on a without prejudice basis.

You will appreciate that this state of affairs 
cannot be allowed to continue, and we are instructed 
to make application to have the action struck out.

Yours faithfully, 
(jl^AME^.JJO.

30 (Sgd.) ?

cc. The Chief Registrar, 
Supreme Court, 
Suva.

Exhibit ".£13" rUJettera. R8mrakhsis_to Exhibit "K15"
Grabame 1£ CoT Letter,

Ramrakhas to
RAMRAKHAS Grahame & Co. 

BARRISTERS & SOLICITORS „. 
COMMISSIONERS FOR OATHS j2nd June

22nd June, 1973
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Exhibits

Exhibit "K15"
Letter, 
Ramrakhas to 
Grahame & Co,
22nd June 
1973
(continued)

Messrs. Grahame & Co., 
Barristers & Solicitors, 
SUVA.

Dear Sirs,

Be: AMRATLAL JAMNADAS ATS. GULAB BEN
of 1969

In reply to your letter dated 20th June, 1973 
we are rather disturbed with the contents of your 
said letter. No doubt the above action was 
entered for trial under Order 34Rule 3 on 25th 10 
September, 1970 and the matter was set down for 
hearing in the Supreme Court, Suva on the 17th of 
February, 1971. We rightly objected in law 
against Messrs. Cromptons acting for the Defendant 
and since your filing of Notice of Change of 
Solicitors on the 16th February, 1971 we ourselves 
have anticipated for a date of hearing be fixed by 
the Supreme Court. As you may be aware that owing 
to the shortage of Judges and at one stage due to 
the lack of Courts available we had difficulty in 20 
getting this action heard and disposed of.

Further your Mr. Jamnadas called in our office 
sometimes in the month of May this year to peruse 
certain documents pertaining to the said action 
and the writer could recall Mr. Jamnadas saying 
that he would not take any action until Mr. 
Hamrakha came back to Fiji. Mr. K.C. Ramrakha is 
due back to Fiji on the 7th July, 1973. Neverthe­ 
less, to date we are writing to the Chief Registrar 
to have the matter set down for hearing. 30

Yours faithfully, 
RAM R A K H Ar S

Per: (Sgd) H.M. Patel

cc. The Chief Registrar, 
Supreme Court, 
SUVA.
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Exhibit "K16" - Letter, Grabame & Co. Eb&ibits

Exhibit "K16"
GRAHAME & CO. 165 VICTORIA PARADE, T*»<H-OT» 
BARRISTERS & SOLICITORS SUVA. cSSSe & Co.

CLJ/et 28th June, 1973 *° E6mrakhas
28th June

Messrs. Ramrakhas, 1973 
Solicitors, 
SUVA.

Dear Sirs,

10 re: Amratlal Jamnadas 4s.Gulab Ben
Supreme Court Civil Action No. 297 of 1969

We refer to your letter of the 22nd inst.

We are unable to see how you can maintain 
that you had "difficulty in getting this action 
heard and disposed of" when your firm has in fact 
taken no steps since the 17th of February, 1971 to 
have the action set down for hearing. You state in 
your letter of the 22nd inst. that you are now 
writing to the Chief Registrar, Supreme Court, Suva 

20 to have the action set down for hearing, and it is 
abundantly clear that this should have been done 
by your firm soon after the 17th of February, 1971 » 
when no doubt a date of hearing would have been 
assigned.

The writer did call to your office several 
weeks ago to peruse the alleged Agreement dated 
26th September, 1969 » and to obtain a photostat 
copy thereof, but your Mr. H.M.Patel was unable to 
oblige as your Mr. K.C. Ramrakha was overseas.

30 We do not appear to have received from you
copy of any letter from you to the Chief Registrar, 
Supreme Court, Suva to have the case set down for 
hearing.

Yours faithfully, 
GRAHAME & CO.
(sgd.)

cc. The Chief Registrar, 
Supreme Court, 
SUVA.
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Exhibits

Exhibit "K17"
Letter, 
Grahame & Co. 
to Ramrakhas
27th August 
1973

Inhibit "K17" - Letter, Grabame & Co.
to Ramrakhas

2?th August, 1973

GRAHAME & CO. 
BARRISTERS & SOLICITORS

CLJ/et

Messrs. Ramrakhas,
Solicitors,
SWA.

Dear Sirs,

re: Amratlal Jamnadas ats.Gulab Ben 10 
Supreme Court Civil Action Ho.297 of 1969

We refer to our conversation of even date.

We confirm that we are immediately proceeding 
to make an application to amend the Defence filed 
and delivered in the action by inserting a further 
paragraph 4 to the Defence to read as follows:

4 Further and in the alternative the defendant 
will plead in law that there is no sufficient 
note or memorandum in writing of the alleged 
contract (which is not admitted) as required 20 
by Section 59 of the Indemnity, Guarantee and 
Bailment Ordinance (Cap.208) and Section 4 
of the Statute of Frauds.

We also confirm that we are attending to 
prepare and file an Affidavit of Documents in the 
possession of the defendant and in our possession, 
and note that you are also attending to prepare and 
file an Affidavit of Documents in the possession of 
the plaintiff and in your possession.

We have requested to you that if you let us 30 
have the document dated 26th September, 1969 we 
could photostat two copies of the same. At the 
hearing of the action on the 27th of September, 1973 
the original would no doubt be tendered by you in 
evidence, and the two photostat copies for Counsel 
appearing at the hearing.

Yours faithfully,
GRAHAME &.J30.

cc. The Chief Registrar, 40 
Supreme Court, 
Suva.
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Exhibit _"EL_8_*__r fetter^ Ramrakhas. J?o Exhibits
XSrshamo, ga Co • — — 
————————— Exhibit "30.8" 

RAMRAZHAS .
BARRISTERS & SOLICITORS pmrakhas to 
COMMISSIONERS FOR OATHS Grabame I Co.

3rd September, 1973 3rd September
1973

Messrs. Grahame & Co., 
Barristers and Solicitors, 
SUVA.

10 Dear Sirs,

Attention Mr. C.L. Jamnadas 
Gulab, Ben v.

This action is fixed for hearing on the 27th 
day of September, 1973- We note that you have 
applied to amend pleadings. This will be resisted.

In this matter, the parties are related. How­ 
ever, all the negotiations would be conducted by 
our client's husband Chimanlal V. Dass and we 
understand that it was be alone who dealt with 

20 your client, who had no direct negotiations with 
Mrs. Gulab Ben. For this reason, we had not 
intended at any stage to call Gulab Ben to give 
evidence in this case.

At the moment, Gulab Ben's mother is criti­ 
cally ill in India, and she has made a request to 
see Gulab Ben. The latter will leave on 
Wednesday, the 5th September, 1973 •

If you have any serious comments to make on 
her departure, we would be glad to know, at the 

30 very latest, by 4- p.m. today. Her husband will 
henceforth act as her attorney and agent.

We would also be filing an affidavit of 
documents shortly, and letting you have copies of 
the documents you sought immediately after exchange 
of affidavits.

Yours faithfully,
RAMRAKHAS
Per: (Sgd) K.C.Ramrakhe
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Exhibits

Exhibit "K19"
Letter,
Graberne & Co.
to Ramrakhas
19th September 
1973

Exhbit. . ,_ 
to Ramrakhas

»,_Grahame ._&_ Co .

l°>th September, 1973

GRAHAME & GO. 
BARRISTERS & SOLICITORS

CLJ/et
Messrs. Ramrakhas,
Solicitors,
SUVA.

Dear Sirs,

re: Amratlal Jamnadas ats Gulab Ben 10 
Supreme Court Civil Action Ho...297-O.f_196£

In our letter to you of the 27th ult. we 
informed you, inter alia, that we were attending to 
prepare and file an Affidavit of Documents in the 
possession of the defendant and/or in our possession, 
and noted that you were also attending to prepare 
and file an Affidavit of Documents in the possession 
of the plaintiff and/or in your possession.

We then spoke again in the matter with your 
Mr. K.C. Ramrakba in the Supreme Court Library 20 
before the hearing in Chambers, Supreme Court, Suva 
on the llth inst. of the defendant's Summons for 
Leave to Amend Defence. You then suggested to us 
that Affidavits of Documents be dispensed with, and 
that a comprehensive list of all documents which 
both parties intended to tender in Court be prepared 
and agreed upon. It was agreed that when such a 
comprehensive list of documents was agreed upon, no 
documents other than the documents appearing on 
such comprehensive list of documents could be 30 
tendered in Court as evidence by either party.

We made numerous attempts to contact your 
Mr. E.G. Ramrakha to meet and to agree on such a 
comprehensive list of documents, but were unable to 
do so because your Mr. K.C. Ramrakha was either 
engaged in Parliament or otherwise. We eventually 
managed to speak to your Mr. K.C. Ramrakha yesterday 
when an appointment was made in your office for 
8 p.m. yesterday. We consider it sufficient to say 
the meeting proved abortive, and no discussion took 40 
place on such a comprehensive list of documents. 
We then informed your Mr. K.C. Ramrakba in the 
presence of your Mr. H.M. Patel and Mr.K. Parshotam,
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that in the circumstances we insisted that Exhibits
Affidavits of Documents be filed by both parties, ——
and that we would immediately proceed to file an Exhibit "K19
Affidavit of Documents. Letter

We intend to file an Affidavit of Documents 
sometimes today, and a copy of the same will be 
served on you. Would you please also let us have 19th September 
an Affidavit of Documents immediately. 1973

(continued)
You will appreciate that the case is set down 

10 for hearing in the Supreme Court at Suva on
Thursday the 2?tb last., end it is therefore impera­ 
tive that you let us have an Affidavit of Documents 
immediately, so that inspection of documents can 
then proceed.

We would inform you that if you do not file an 
Affidavit of Documents, then your attention is 
drawn to the provisions contained in Order 24- of 
the Supreme Court Rules, 1968.

We therefore request your urgent attention in 
20 the matter.

Yours faithfully, 
GSAHAME_&_Og.L

cc. The Chief Registrar, 
Supreme Court, 
SUVA.

"K2Q" - Letter, Ramrakhas^to Exhibit "K20"
Grabame&"goT Letter,

RAMRAKEAS Ramrakhas to
BARRISTERS & SOLICITORS Grahame & Co.

30 COMMISSIONERS FOR OATHS 20th September
1973 

20th September, 1973

Messrs. Grahame & Co., 
Barristers and Solicitors, 
SUVA.

Dear Sirs,

re: Amratlal Jamnadas ats Gulab Ben
Supreme Court Civil Action No. 297 of 1969
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Exhibits

Exhibit "K20"
Letter, 
Ramrekhas to 
Grahame & Co.
20th September
1973 
(continued)

We refer to your letter of l°/bh September, 
1973 and confirm its contents, save and except we 
consider that you misunderstood the writer who 
had planned the appointment for 8 a.m. yesterday. 
He clearly recalls mentioning to you that Parlia­ 
ment would not sit yesterday morning and he would 
be free. We consider that there was a genuine 
misunderstanding of the appointment, and regret 
that you were inconvenienced.

The crucial document is the Sale and Purchase 10 
Agreement. We forward to you a photocopy of the 
same. We also forward to you two other signed 
agreements which you may photocopy and return to 
our clerk who will produce the same to you.

Other relevant documents will comprise 
correspondence, certified true copies of the title, 
mortgage, and copies of the transfer and if you 
wish it the caveat lodged.

Our affidavit of documents will be filed and 
served on you today. 20

Please let us know if you wish to have mutual 
inspection of documents. We consider the affidavit 
of documents filed by you incomplete because your 
client should also discover rents receipts etc. 
for rents he has been collecting from the tenants. 
He also had made no mention of the cheque for 
02000.00 he collected from Messrs. Parshotam & Co. 
We have had to check these and hence our delay, 
but we are now in a position to let you have a 
complete affidavit of documents. 30

Yours faithfully, 
RAMRAKHAS

Per: (Sgd) E.G. Ramrakha.
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a&lbita
| Bshibit "L" 

Mortgage 
3xd October

I 1956 
(continued)

Exhibit "1" Mortgage

Tllllxl>l/V thai tin* »i(»-(',(:>ffif will continue to pay inlorest under thix mortgage until 
nil itionevH lirroliy sreurcd an- paid.

.-Jlhy thai llir iiioi-l;'.;i^or will insure in Ilir name of lln- ]norl;r:i^r,. ajjuiust !iru 
storm hurricane and Icinpestall ImiliiiiijM I'ixtums iniprui-im.-nls and lilliiiK* uow or at any 
finir erec.U'd1 ami bnill. or used on llie said Jauil ill thu lull in.inrubli) value tl'crcoi 
in .some ofliee to be approved ol l>y I lie inorlxugee And all polici!;.-* and [receipts lor 
iiioiii-ys paid altd oilier H ual "»- idi-iiiVs ol' iti.siirauvu shall be given to Ute mortgagee 
iiiiii»'dii:U>ly \ipon (he iw.m: rhi-reol' And tliut in the eve-lit of loss or daiiiniji; i>y fire 
Hlorm hurricane or (cnipi-M of any ol' )]»• luiildiiiK-s fixtim-s ami iinpruvetiu-tiL-i or «:hti- 
I'itliiiKs now or at anv linn: liiiroafli'i- upon il « said Jnuil tlio inortgafrt^ sl'a" aJo.'ie liavis 
full ]<nwer to iscltlit uiul «i»ii»rwni»c any i-laini u^iiast.any in.-iiiraJico conifuiiy or coiijpaiiiM 
iiinii'r iniy polli-im now iii i^xi.vTeii'1" nr 'lial n:ay. Iwrcal'lcr bo j.-siifc.i ami tlio t>uiti or ^uuii H" 
rcc.iivfti or obtnliiMl on iic.-oiiiil or.Min-li insucuiiro shall l«! u|>n|jiul>lu cither in- or towards 
i-cpiiirs or rclniiHhis or xkill lift ••ivilili-1l lu Hiu ninrlKasor at tl.o option of thu liiortjfa- 
RIM- Ami in i-aso tin' inoi-lKaKor shall at liny limn fail to effect or niaii.faiu sunil 
ii;.st|r,in'V as afor, said il shall lie Iiwl'nl for lint not oliliKutory upon tlm BHirfgajroc tf» 
effect or ki'i'p up (he' saiiii-. '

I>JtO VIDEO AlAVAVS AND IT IS HKHKHY A(!I{KKH A.V1J 'DKIVI-AUED :—

pirjiidii-i- or afu-rl. lln> ri-'lil.s. pnuvis iiii,l,;)»JiVdies ol' (he uiiirlivt);'' 1 ' on ilc.'aiill. in ;v:y- 
nu-ii' nf -uiy iiilei'i-Nl on (In- ilnr ilai.-. ..'X/

2. That all nioiirys nwls and expen.--i-;< l«ral and otherwise- which xhall Ito paid or in-
cnm-dl.v (he jiior'.KaL'i-e in connoei inn willi the account of lllft mortgagor at this

•* * _.-,.. ..... ": -.» :.. .: i ...* i«. *!.-.... ..:.....*......---•_. A^.^*.-.. .-- im.\i:...l
ni-i-'iirny ••"rVheSiniw.timi wilhor i- ' • > the e\civK- of any f.wcr <r. <if , i iili". 

) Jfi ven to the morlpi(.'ei- by I IK-SI- , 'or lalu-nvii* in coui.cttion **:.:- -•:-- m:.l
pn-ini.se.s together with iuterexl for l!» .'• at the Md- aforesaid from tb. i ti'iu - 1 riwpt-c- 

. live tiiiKr.s of i.ho same havin-; jircji ;.;,;. , inriirrcil .-.hall hi: n-p,p .;.i!. lo tL.". i.'j; ••':?-. :• '•' i;
the inortKiiKor- on deniand AND M., . n-puyiiiciil shall io|;cUn-.- v.-iib Jiiicii-c.'i.-, i--. :,•.!•
al'on-sai'l b'j eoven-'l by this s"cnriiv.

.">. That nothing lirrein ••onj;iiii,.,| shall hp In-Ill to discharge iilwl-- or -..ri-iniscr m;/ pthri 
mrlirity or securities now held ( , r u;,;,•!, may b'-reaf!!-r IM- held or '.:i.l..;i"i I-v- tii.- "" •'•••fv;^-- 

for payment of any of the inoni'ys .nlcii'lcd !o !n: hi-rebv h-j-cnn-ii ut.-r .-•!,•':) iM . Tistri.1 
infill nor any such olhcr security alT-'r-t any ''i.-.i.'!! or il-niand i.hl-!i :;•: ii-.fi.).- -i;,-- un"- 
IUIM or liRlvuftiTliiiiy havi! or bo onlilliHl in !ii:i!;>: a^ainsl aov '.lli-r *.-'i'.--:>ii «••• -I'.s'ii •' 
\vboinsoever as sun-i.y or .snri'ties or on any hi II ,,,• {?,]}•-. ,,( ••xc';-iai,^i : or ';u-«^.'ii.:..:.,; , .-(.- i, : - 
nnti* to the jiioH.ira!;ee for (lie iiioney'herr.iiy :--,-.'iii!-i! or any i..ti:. ih; not' •.•!• --i-.-.-atp a 
a Jiayincnt of such money until tlio NUIII- shall iiave li.-eii actii.-.ilv jiaid in ••••is 1 ;.

•I. That the rijilif of Ihi! iiior'ljSixco to sin-and n-ovrr on :u:,- pi-.-.-iii^. :•.<•: ••:••• ,-.:• 
other iiCKoliable inslnimciit reprc.«on ! iaL' (In- jniiin-vs liereoy •'••(•'•r.r.-'l <i<: aiiy '}!.::: .' '-••••'• 
shall not.be deemed l:n iiave merged in this so'iiiitv.

5. That these prrw-iiLs sliall he a runiiiiiK anil co.-.iiiiiiiiii; si.-n;-ity iiol.ivillisl;-,. .': .-.; :!;)•• 
sclllcniMit of account, or other ina'lcr n- thin^ v.-li.-iNoi-.-er mil.:! ;i filial d:sc;i,.i ;. '.:•••;, *',' 
shall hiiv-f; been Ktvcii t'l the moH^:iL'"i-.

ti. Thai this security shnll incluilc :;l| tanks n.r,.;i-s sluv.-s eiiKin'-:-: |jiini;v- ;ilari !i,;. }<•:(:•;• 
hnildiliKs uml fi-nees n)ul all oilier fixlinin r.-iii"!i are i.ow or shin! a' ni'iy lime (hi- 1 «r CK 
I'oiiliiinanc-a'of this sm-.m-ity be lu-oi^'lit or pl/i'-'d on 'In- li'nds b'-'iiov ir:"' ; <;ri>.v ; i -•, ! (i ; . ,i 
I In- smite and all oilier fixtures slndl \<n con-:idi<ri«! part and rmm:l of 'U-! lai:-l ^j-nl-r

r .j-.-
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-. • -r any 
.: r.-r i/;'.o i>os.'.'-i.vi'>n
• :<-!i-\-i; or

Exhibit "L" Mortgage

u/ioji default in jvayw.'iit 01 any money hereby .scoured or taiv may—
of tho niorl({iij,'i:d land by receiving the rents and ijr..fu.-:

•j•'. '.:(.'. ; i.»v
'-. : rirniii upon rise; occupier or truant of I lie said land Cor Hie rent then du<:; or 

, ,i.::\: an u>:rion of ejectment lo recover Ilic wild land either Utfiirit or atl'-r
• nii'i in^ into th'; m-cipt. of the n-nl.-< and |irot'ils thereof or inakinj; any dls'-rcs.'i 
..-, ;if«i|'c.-iii,.! and either Iwfore or ;ifii:i' any sale of .such land effected under the.
•i-twi-r of salf' ifivi-.H or implied in this tnorl^ajtu 

..,.!-• ij.a.'inr1 !' in whi'-li I!M> inort<.-a(;<:e iiiif;lit linvn made such entry or di.-itrfiui or•• .-!,.•:, aclioi) if th': priiniiji.il sum wen- ;-(;i;iii-i.'d to the mortgagee by a rainvnyaiKa 

.••;.;.•'i '-.-.taft in the tiiorf^a^ed iioid.

.-.;;! j hy ii'.'tice to or demand a^ninnt tiie inoHK.''^!' may Mi in \vrilinj; yi^rn-d }>v
• -ml! n't Hie niortivnj':': • and served on the niorfpipir by (fivinj; (he same tn tSift 
i»,( .ft- by leaving UK. :,ainc on the niort^igcd lainl or by siiiidiiij; the same Uirou«li
• ...Ti.-. by u n.((i.-te]-cd K'tier directed to llie liinii^ngor lit the address of the

!..•,! I In- period of fine nionlh nieidioncd in Section fil of the Land (Transfi'y and 
,•!':•,HI (i;'ili!i.-!!ir.-n Cap. 120 is for the. purpose,* of thisscfiirily exprmsly reduced to <-F| M r-i.-vi is da vs.

; |F.I|. iii tli. 1 evi'iit of sale <indei this wcnrily if the land hereby mortga^i'i] shall fnil 
• llic an:''.nil line at thi: dafe of the sale find id! costs chargi's. and expenses incidental Ui. ii,..;-iL-.-ij;nr sh-'dl i'ortluvilh pay lo the ni(irtj;!i(; •' ' ' • ' "

. 
sn.-li halancc :is shnli

Exhibits
Exhibit "L" 
Mortgage 
3rd October 
1956

• ^*C-i -^* *

j\>,'r/ "',r «Jn: licltcr security to On: M!orl.i;aj;':'' "ic rc|>aynn'iit in nini:!i"r .if' 
n;''/i<•"• ,v-r"liv strnivd or i:itf:r.dc<l »i» to 1»! Iji': iiiorlK-'W!1 ' 1'i'>'cliy jj!ori.^:t 
Ii!oi1;;»?"'' I lie I.'iiiil above uesfirilx'd.

IN \VJTNKHS whi'iTiif (.lie murlgufjnr hntfi lic;ivmitii sijinerl his 
Jrl day of October 3!) •;.?

: or IcTt tinnnb-'.7i,'jr!-: of tlio iiiovl/ -.'.;:ir.

made in my presence and i verily l/clicvi; (liat siicli .xitfiiatnro i-; <>f the ;';'!)•?.- 

( '.'/ft ~..£"Wi 'on; of Suv» in It:? Colon;' of .-l.ii, ^ivc:s::"!;if.i- —--.-.--—--- —
flu- and T certify tli.'it T .I'ca.T m-cr und i-.\-p]aitii'd l!i:- coii!i:ii!n licrcni'

jj Jnortjra^or in tlic Hliitli I.infjn.'itC'' and the inorigagor 
tciiimlrrxtatid the mcmiing and effect

?IK.MOI;ANOU.V OF JTOIITOAGKS AND
i mt



l 
,

/&
3U&

LAL tTA!&
*J&

\8 
'iH

 
TO 

;» 'r 
ROSEET CBO'SPTOH 

<(.

M
O

R
TG

A
G

E
i.

•

C
R

O
M

PTO
N

S,
• • 

Solicitor*, 
SU

V
A

.

">' 1l<" *>"««•»•••

""*} 
4

 
'"

'•

.
3
*

0
:*

l
..T 

.' 
* 

*-

5 
N 

* 
3 

«
" 

*
$

3 
s^

4
3 

tC> 
^

3 
^
 

Vi
4 ^^
1 ^ ^

' *^ ^
M y >
|l. 
^
i*

 
•"fl|'e»•^»•S

P
i 

^
til 

^
&

 
**

\
 

*

\*

• \ 
nVr ^ ^<i3•^• ^^^•-\ «-&̂*-1«4.5<5Qt y• ^. §-J

. 
-vl
X1t 
V

i *•
ft 

tl
y 

**
r I 

to"

1*2 i

\-s•^i :\r̂VJ\

H3v°.l 
•

f
 
T

^
g

ILbWSLL 
'0^Q*^

^
 vu

•! ^«5 i S 
tli; 

. 
-; 

'

^
, 

•
^ 

I

^'..SI 
*

C
.I 

fj: 
(3

k 
' 

»1

-

i ,-„« 
,

^
.
v
 _ 

- -
 •

•'?'^i^^0<\S1
4^!5

':>• 
' 

'•
' 

s

i 
< v : j

g 
1

r\! 
^
 **. 

$• C
,"

 
•*, 

! v^= ^

—
 «•!• V

,-'-^.;..

!

f

f
^
 

-A 
<v

fe 
^

.a 
c>

Ck 
' ^°.

' SI 
£ 

t cl 
5

• 
31

- 
dia 1i \I*M9**i '

.,*i_!*.1 1^«o**-f(t^1i t
 

' 
. 

•'" 
* 

I-,'.

V
* 

^
J

v'iSii!

1411 
T!

! 1i-JutI

~.,,--U
i;.— —

•)

•{ ) 
\\

\*rN
«

•*
C

a
jj

3

%

1i

11 • 
4 

' 
4

;• iI

yew•4



IN THE PRIVY COUNCIL Ho. 15 of

ON APPEAL 

FROM THE FIJI COURT OF APPEAL

BETWEEN

AMRATLAL JAMNADAS (s/o ffAMNADAS) Appellant

- and -

GULAB BEN (d/o RATANJI) Respondent

RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

A.L.PHH43PS & CO. 
Terminus Chambers, 
6 Holborn Viaduct, 
London, EC1A 2AH.

Solicitors for Appellant

WILSON FREEMAN
6/8 Westminster Palace

Gardens, 
Artillery Row, 
London, SW1P 1RL. 
Solicitors for Respondent


